CITY OF BUELLTON

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Regular Meeting of February 23, 2012 — 6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers, 140 West Highway 246
Buellton, California

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on this
Agenda are on file in the office of the City Clerk and are available for public inspection

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Holly Sierra
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Council Member Judith Dale
ROLL CALL

Council Members Ed Andrisek, Judith Dale, Leo Elovitz, Mayor Pro Tem Dave King,
and Mayor Holly Sierra

REORDERING OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Speaker Slip to be completed and turned in to the City Clerk prior to commencement of meeting. Limited to
matters not otherwise appearing on the agenda. Limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. No action will
be taken at this meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR (ACTION)
The following items are scheduled for consideration as a group. Any Council Member, the City Attorney,
or the City Manager may request that an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to allow for full
discussion.

1. Minutes of February 11, 2012 Special City Council Meeting
2. Minutes of February 9, 2012 Regular City Council Meeting

3. List of Claims to be Approved and Ratified for Payment to Date for Fiscal Year
2011-12

4, Acceptance of City of Buellton, California Financial Statements - June 30, 2011
(Staff Contact: Finance Director Mufioz)
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5. Award of Bid for Rebuilding Patio Cover at Zaca Creek Golf Course
(Staff Contact: City Manager Kunkel)

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS
COUNCIL ITEMS

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
Written communications are included in the agenda packets. Any Council Member, the City Manager, or
City Attorney may request that a written communication be read into the record.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

This Agenda listing is the opportunity for Council Members to give verbal Committee Reports on any
meetings recently held for which the Council Members are the City representatives thereto.

BUSINESS ITEMS (POSSIBLE ACTION)
6. Resolution No. 12-05 — “A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Buellton,
California, Adopting the Vision Plan for the City of Buellton”
(Staff Contact: Planning Director Bierdzinski)
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting of the City Council will be held on Thursday, March 8, 2012 at 6:00
p.m.
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Council Agenda Item No.: 1

CITY OF BUELLTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Special Meeting of February 11, 2012
City Council Chambers, 140 West Highway 246
Buellton, California

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Sierra called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pro Tem Dave King led the Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL
Present: Council Members Ed Andrisek, Judith Dale, Leo Elovitz, Mayor
Pro Tem Dave King, and Mayor Holly Sierra
Staff: City Manager John Kunkel, Planning Director Marc Bierdzinski,

Finance Director Annette Mufioz, and City Clerk Linda Reid

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Brenda Kirby, Buellton, discussed cleaning up the property located at the northwest
corner of Thumbelina Drive and Highway 246 and the red barn property located at 404
East Highway 246. Ms. Kirby also discussed the difficulty traveling down Zaca Street
due to the number of vehicles parked on both sides of the street and that the street looks
more like an alleyway than a street.

BUSINESS ITEMS

1.

Branding

DISCUSSION:
The City Council discussed the importance of branding Buellton.

The following individuals discussed branding Buellton:
Ron Anderson, Buellton

Larry Bishop, Buellton

Bobby Ladner, Buellton

Kathy Vreeland, Buellton

Ron Dale, Buellton
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DIRECTION:

The City Council agreed by consensus to discuss branding after the Visioning
presentation on February 23 and that City Manager Kunkel take the lead on the Branding
issue.

Mayor Sierra reordered the agenda to accommodate the speakers.
4, Strategic Planning - Charlie Stauffer, Economic Alliance Steering Committee
DISCUSSION:

Charlie Stauffer discussed the Economic Alliance of Northern Santa Barbara County and
provided a handout for the record.

2. Parking Districts

DISCUSSION:
The City Council discussed parking districts in Buellton.

Ron Anderson, Buellton stated he supports parking districts in Buellton.
3. Charter City Status

DISCUSSION:
The City Council discussed exploring Charter City status.

Joan Hartman, Buellton, stated that this issue was discussed at last year’s retreat and
questioned why this item did not move forward from last year.

Ron Anderson, Buellton, stated he supports Charter City status.
Ron Dale, Buellton, discussed prevailing wage issues.
DIRECTION:

The City Council agreed by consensus to appoint representatives to a Charter City
Committee within two weeks.

5. Conversion Technology — Mark Schleich, SBC Resource Recovery & Waste
Management Deputy Director

SPEAKERS/DISCUSSION:
Mark Schleich discussed conversion technology and provided a handout for the record.

Larry Bishop, Ron Dale, and Peggy Brierton had questions regarding the presentation.
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7. Life Insurance Benefit for Staff and Council Members

SPEAKERS/DISCUSSION:
The City Council discussed life insurance benefits for staff and Council Members.

DIRECTION:
The City Council agreed by consensus to direct staff to agendize this item for a regular
meeting in March.

6. Videotaping Council Meetings

DIRECTION:
The City Council agreed by consensus to direct staff to agendize this item for a regular
meeting in March.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Sierra adjourned the special meeting at 12:00 p.m. The next regular meeting of
the City Council will be held on Thursday, February 23, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.

Holly Sierra
Mayor
ATTEST:
Linda Reid
City Clerk
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Council Agenda Item No.: 2

CITY OF BUELLTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Regular Meeting of February 9, 2012
City Council Chambers, 140 West Highway 246
Buellton, California

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Sierra called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Sierra requested a moment of silence in honor of retired Public Works Director
Bill Albrecht who passed away Sunday, February 5.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council Member Leo Elovitz led the Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL
Present: Council Members Ed Andrisek, Judith Dale, Leo Elovitz, Mayor Pro Tem
Dave King, and Mayor Holly Sierra
Staff: City Manager John Kunkel, City Attorney Ralph Hanson, City Engineer

Rose Hess, Planning Director Marc Bierdzinski, Finance Director Annette
Mufioz, Station Commander Lt. Julie McCammon, and City Clerk Linda
Reid
REORDERING OF AGENDA
None
PUBLIC COMMENTS
Tom Cooper, Superintendent, Buellton Union School District, requested the City
Council’s support for extending the School District’s current bond for another 11 years to
help defray costs associated with upgrading the school’s kitchens, adding solar panels,
adding a water well, etc. and provided a handout for the record.

Eileen Anthony, Buellton, discussed the Smart Meter Opt Out program and thanked the
City Council for their support of this issue.

Peggy Brierton, Buellton, discussed changing the start time for Council meetings from
6:00 to 7:00 p.m. and provided a handout for the record.

Larry Rankin, Buellton, announced that he can get computers donated for the school
district and spoke about Smart Meters.
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CONSENT CALENDAR

1.

2.

Minutes of January 26, 2012 Regular City Council Meeting

List of Claims to be Approved and Ratified for Payment to Date for Fiscal Year
2011-12

RECOMMENDATION:
That the City Council approve Consent Calendar Items 1 and 2 as listed.

MOTION:
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem King, seconded by Council Member Andrisek approving
Items 1 and 2 of the consent calendar as listed.

VOTE:
Motion passed by a roll call vote of 5-0.

PRESENTATIONS

3.

Proclamation to Richard Sanford for being Inducted into the “Vintner’s Hall of
Fame”

Mayor Sierra read the Proclamation honoring Richard Sanford for being inducted into the
Vintner’s Hall of Fame.

Richard Sanford thanked the City Council for the proclamation and spoke about his time
spent in the Santa Ynez Valley.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Council Member Andrisek announced that he, Mayor Pro Tem King, and Planning
Director Bierdzinski attended the New Partners for Smart Growth conference in San
Diego last week and stated that the program was very informative. Written summaries
were submitted for the record.

Council Member Elovitz requested the Council meeting scheduled for February 23,
where “Visioning” will be discussed, be moved to a larger location and that the meeting
be promoted through the media.

Council Member Elovitz requested a status report regarding the Avenue of Flags
Criterium. City Manager Kunkel provided an oral status report and stated he will provide
further information after his meeting with the race organizers tomorrow.

Mayor Sierra announced that Rabobank is matching donated funds to the Library through
the month of February up to $500. Refreshments will be served at the Library from 3:15
to 5:00 p.m. on Valentine’s Day to thank everyone for donating to the Library.
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Mayor Sierra announced that the Fire Department is offering a free CPR class in the

Albertson’s parking lot on Valentine’s Day.

COUNCIL ITEMS

None

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

None

COMMITTEE REPORTS

None

BUSINESS ITEMS

None

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

City Manager Kunkel provided an oral report regarding the quarterly City Manager’s
meeting held February 8. He also stated he will be attending the California Joint Powers
Insurance Authority Executive Meeting on Monday, February 13.

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

4.

Consideration of Term Limits for Council Members

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council consider term limits for Council Members and if approved,
determine the specific terms and conditions to include in a Council-sponsored initiative to
present to voters.

STAFF REPORT:
City Attorney Hanson presented the staff report.

DISCUSSION:
The City Council discussed the following issues:
e Charter City status could encompass term limits, which will still require a vote of
the people
e Council consensus included term limits of three consecutive terms

DIRECTION:

That staff prepare an ordinance regarding Council Member term limits and bring it back
for Council review and discussion so that term limits can be placed on the November 6,
2012 ballot.
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CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

5. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Discussion Regarding Hiring Public Works Director - California Government Code
Section 54957

Mayor Sierra called the Closed Session to order at 7:00 p.m. The City Council met in
Closed Session to discuss Item No. 5, Discussion Regarding Hiring Public Works
Director - California Government Code Section 54957.

Following the Closed Session, the City Council reconvened in Open Session and City
Attorney Hanson made the following Closed Session announcement:

The City Council met in Closed Session with all members present and discussed Item No.
5. The City Council received a report and no final action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Sierra adjourned the regular meeting at 7:16 p.m. The next meeting of the City
Council will be a special meeting scheduled for Saturday, February 11, 2012 at 9:00 a.m.

Holly Sierra
Mayor
ATTEST:
Linda Reid
City Clerk
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City Manager Review:_JHK
Council Agenda Item No.: 3

BACK-UP/SUPPORT DATA IS AVAILABLE FOR COUNCIL REVIEW IN CITY HALL

The following is a list of claims to be ratified and approved for payment by the City Council at the
February 23, 2012 Council Meeting.

Listed below is a brief summary of the attached claims:

EXHIBIT A $ 83,277.04

EXHIBIT B $ 38,939.61

PAYROLL 2/15/12 $ 43,865.38

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CLAIMS: $  166,082.03
FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12

The total amount of claims and demands paid by
the City for the Fiscal Year through February 15, 2012 $ 4,483,344.30 $ 5,628,212.55

AUTHORIZATION IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE CITY TREASURER TO PAY ALL CLAIMS
AS REVENUES BECOME AVAILABLE.

S:\Finance_Shared\Claims Approval 2011-12.xls
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FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE RECAP

CITY

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

WATER/SEWER

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

RDA

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

As of January 31, 2012

58.3%

of the year elapsed

Budgeted
$4,532,365.00

$6,330,205.00

Budgeted
$2,044,800.00

$2,605,396.00

Budgeted
$825,000.00
$1,499,936.00

Year to Date
$2,731,478.00
$3,770,326.00

Year to Date
$1,200,842.00
$1,624,285.00

Year to Date
$425,021.00
$114,917.00

% of
Total to Date
60%
60%

% of
Budget to Date
59%

62%

% of
Budget to Date
52%

8%

The Revenue Status Report and Expenditure Status Report are available for your review.

The Cash Balances as of February 15, 2012 are as follows:

Checking Balance as of :
Rabobank 2/15/2012
Montecito Bnk&Trust 2/1512012
Total Checking

Savings/Investments

LAIF-savings 1/31/2012
Rabobank-money mkt 1/31/2012
Morgan Stanley-bonds 1/31/2012
Great Pacific-treasuries 1/31/2012
First Empire-bonds 1/31/2012

Total Savings/Investments
% of cash invested

Total Cash

S:\Finance_Shared\Claims Approval 2011-12.xls

FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12
0.00 99,224.71
157,848.93 35,431.40
157,848.93 134,656.11

13,460,999.14
200,000.00
0.00

0.00
4,345,831.59

13,429,693.24
202,568.43
375,000.00
0.00
3,235,000.00

18,006,830.73

25.03%

17,242,261.67

21.94%

18,164,679.66

17,376,917.78
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Run date: 02/14/2012

@ 17:45

City of Buellton

Bus date: 02/14/2012 Check Summary Report EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2
Checking
Check-Run  Seq#  Date Vendor Name # 0bls Discount Net amount Status
25941- 502 1 2/09/2012 0 JOEL WILLIAMSON 1 .00 600.00 Logged
25942- 502 2 2/09/2012 0 NANSY NAVARRO 1 .00 55.69 Logged
25943- 502 3 2/09/2012 0 SHANNA ANDURI 1 .00 50.57 Logged
25944- 502 4 2/09/2012 5 ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 1 .00 1,957.95 Logged
25945- 502 5 2/09/2012 28 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 1 .00 350.56 Logged
25946- 502 6 2/09/2012 32 ARROWHEAD 3 .00 63.58 Logged
25947- 502 7 2/09/2012 43 BARBARA KNECHT 1 .00 31.75 Logged
25948- 502 8 2/09/2012 76 CAL-COAST IRRIGATION, INC. 3 .00 250.57 Logged
25949- 502 9 2/09/2012 90 CalPERS LONG-TERM CARE PROGRAM 1 .00 B4.25 Logged
25950- 502 10 2/09/2012 101 CITY OF SOLVANG 1 .00 16,062.00 Logged
25951- 502 11 2/09/2012 105 CITY OF BUELLTON 2 .00 600.43 Logged
25952- 502 12 2/09/2012 107 CITY OF LOMPOC 1 Nili] 1,666.66 Logged
25953- 502 13 2/09/2012 110 CVS PHARMACY 1 .00 59.20 Logged
25954- 502 14 2/09/2012 113 CITY OF SOLVANG 1 .00 3,723.30 Logged
25955- 502 15 2/09/2012 121 COC/BBA/VISITORS INFORMATION 1 .00 11,526.67 Logged
25956- 502 16 2/09/2012 122 COMCAST CABLE 1 .00 159.72 Logged
25957- 502 17 2/09/2012 142 DANIEL FITZGERALD dba 1 .00 960.00 Logged
25958- 502 18 2/09/2012 155 DAVID KING 1 .00 315.82 Logged
25959- 502 19 2/09/2012 172 ECHO COMMUNICATIONS 1 .00 69.24 Logged
25960- 502 20 2/09/2012 187 FARM SUPPLY COMPANY 1 .00 296.96 Logged
25961- 502 21 2/09/2012 201 G E CAPITAL 1 .00 160.55 Logged
25962- 502 22 2/09/2012 227 HINDERLITER, DE LLAMAS & ASSOC 1 .00 997.84 Logged
25963- 502 23 2/09/2012 228 HOLLY SIERRA 2 .00 150.41 Logged
25964- 502 24 2/09/2012 230 HPC/EAGLE ENERGY 1 .00 1,196.69 Logged
25965- 502 25 2/09/2012 237 IRON MOUNTAIN 1 .00 291.58 Logged
25966- 502 26 2/09/2012 248 JCI JONES CHEMICALS, INC. 2 .00 2,121.02 Logged
25967- 502 27 2/09/2012 256 JOHN KUNKEL 1 .00 66.60 Logged
25968- 502 28 2/09/2012 271 KIM PATTERSON 1 .00 367.20 Logged
25969- 502 29 2/09/2012 280 LEE CENTRAL COAST NEWSPAPERS 1 .00 570.84 Logged
25970- 502 30 2/09/2012 282 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC 1 .00 240.47 Logged
25971- 502 31 2/09/2012 285 SANTA MARIA TIMES dba 1 .00 606.36 Logged
28972- 502 32 2/09/2012 310 MARBORG INDUSTRIES 1 .00 365.88 Logged
25973- 502 33 2/09/2012 342 NIELSEN BUILDING MATERIALS,INC z .00 70.88 Logged
25974- 502 34 2/09/2012 365 PEOPLE HELPING PEOPLE 2 .00 3.304.49 Logged
25975- 502 35 2/09/2012 369 PERRY'S ELECTRIC MOTORS & CONT 2 .00 4,261.84 Logged
25976- 502 36 2/09/2012 372 PETTY CASH 1 .00 98.49 Logged
25977- 502 37 2/09/2012 379 POSTMASTER 1 .00 710.75 Logged
25978- 502 38 2/09/2012 379 POSTMASTER 1 .00 590.00 Logged
25979- 502 39 2/09/2012 387 PURCHASE ADVANTAGE CARD 1 .00 164.70 Logged
25980- 502 40 2/09/2012 397 RBF CONSULTING 1 .00 2,864.52 Logged
25981- 502 41 2/09/2012 427 SB COD APCD 1 .00 769.04 Logged
25982- 502 42 2/09/2012 436 SB CO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 1 .00 90.00 Logged
25983- 502 43 2/09/2012 438 SANTA YNEZ VALLEY HARDWARE 1 .00 294.52 Logged
25984- 502 44 2/09/2012 450 SB CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 1 .00 7,213.35 Logged
25985- 502 45 2/09/2012 465 SP MAINTENANCE SERVICES, INC. 1 .00 2,821.00 Logged
25986- 502 46 2/09/2012 469 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL, 2 .00 611.84 Logged
25987- 502 47 2/09/2012 473 SPRINT SPECTRUM, L.F. dba 1 .00 34.17 Logged
25988- 502 48 2/09/2012 507 THE GAS COMPANY 4 .00 585.68 Logged
25989- 502 49 2/09/2012 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY 1 .00 1,026.69 Logged
25990- 502 50 2/09/2012 535 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 1 .00 18.00 Logged
25991- 502 51 2/09/2012 555 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 1 .00 2,095.98 Logged
25992- 502 52 2/09/2012 610 IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES 1 .00 637.43 Logged
25993. 502 53 2/09/2012 626 CHANNEL COUNTIES DIVISION-LOCC 1 .00 100.00 Logged
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Run date: 02/14/2012

@ 17:45

ton

City of Buell
Bus date: 02/14/2012 Check Summary Report ‘EKHMJ'
Page 2 of 2
Checking
Check-Run  Seq#  Date Vendor Name # Obls Discount Net amount Status
25994- 502 54 2/09/2012 629 ED ANDRISEK 1 .00 302.82 Logged
25995- 502 55 2/09/2012 654 HENRY L. HUDSON dba 1 .00 1,820.98 Logged
25996- 502 56 2/09/2012 663 MARC P, BIERDZINSKI 1 .00 7.95 Logged
25997- 502 57 2/09/2012 668 ONE STOP AUTO PARTS 1 .00 291.04 Logged
25998- 502 58 2/09/2012 679 COURIER SYSTEMS 1 .00 199.80 Logged
25999- 502 59 2/08/2012 700 MAILFINANCE, INC. 1 .00 1,160.47 Logged
26000- 502 60 2/09/2012 704 PAUL SMITH 1 .00 105.00 Logged
26001- 502 61 2/09/2012 707 FLEX ONE - AFLAC 1 .00 77.00 Logged
26002- 502 62 2/09/2012 714 SIERRA TURF, INC. 1 .00 2,000.00 Logged
26003- 502 63 2/08/2012 718 AUTOSYS, INC. 1 .00 2,180.32 Logged
26004- 502 64 2/09/2012 728 KIMBERLEY LECLAIRE dba 1 .00 67.00 Logged
26005- 503 1 2/10/2012 258 JOHN P, SUREY dba 1 .00 680,93 Logged
.00
** Total check discount ** .00
** Total check amount ** 83,277.04
.00
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Payments via Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT):

Jan Bank Charges-Rabo

Jan Bank Charges-Montecito
FSA-Staff/Council

Health Premium

Deferred Compensation Plan
Aflac Sup Ins

Retirement Contribution

Total

S:\Finance_Shared\Claims Approval 2011-12.xls

1/31/12
1/31/12
1/31/12
2/3/12
2/3/12
2/3/12
2/6/12

145.00
83.91
746.33
10,035.83
10,056.80
324.86
17,546.88

38,939.61

XHIBIT B
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CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_JHK

Council Agenda Item No.: 4
To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: Annette Mufioz, Finance Director
Meeting Date: February 23, 2012
Subject: Acceptance of City of Buellton, California Financial Statements —

June 30, 2011

BACKGROUND

At the end of each fiscal year an independent audit of the City’s financial records is
required. The audit for Fiscal Year 2010-11 has been completed by the firm of Moss,
Levy and Hartzheim, LLP, Certified Public Accountants and is presented here for your
review and acceptance.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact to the City as a result of the approval of the financial statements.
The cost of the preparation of the City’s Fiscal Year 2010-11 Audit is $19,320.00 and is
included in the budget.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council review and accept the City of Buellton, California Financial
Statements - June 30, 2011.

ATTACHMENT

Attachment 1 - City of Buellton, California Financial Statements - June 30, 2011
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ATTACHMENT 1

CITY OF BUELLTON,
CALIFORNIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011
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CITY OF BUELLTON
ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2011

Council Member
Ed Andrisek
Holly Sierra
Tohn Connolly
Dave King

Judith Dale

John Kunkel

Linda Reid

Ratlph Hanson
Annette Munoz
Willinm R. Albrecht

Marc Bierdzinski

City Council Members

Principal Officers

Title

Mayor

Mayar Pro Tem
Council Member

Council Member

Council Member

City Manager

City Clerk

City Attorney

Finance Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

City Council of the City of Buellton
Buellton, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Buellton {City), as of and for the fscal year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements, as listed in the table of contents, These financial statemenis are the responsihility af the City's management.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepied in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Goverrment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards requirethat
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An oudit alse includes ASSESSing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
befieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In gur opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the husiness-type activities, each mujor fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Buellton as of June 30, 2011,
and the respective changes in financial pasition and cash flows, where applicable thereof, for the fiscal year then ended, in conformity with
acoounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in note 1 to basic financial statements effective July 1, 2010, the City of Buellton adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Balonce Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions and GASB Statement No. 59, Finandal Statements
Omnibus.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stetes of America require that the management’s discussion and analysis on pages 3
through 12, the budgetary information on pages 43 through 45, and the schedule of funding progress for post employment benefits other than
pensions on page 46, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements, Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Gevemnmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context, We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of prepering the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial stateiments, and other knowledge we obtained duringour audit ofthe basic financial statements. Wedo
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
EXPress an opinion or provide any sssurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fnancial statements that collectively comprise the City of Buellton’s financial
statements as a whole. The introductory section and combining nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements, The combining nonmajor fund financial statements and scheduies are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, The information has been
subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying occounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statement themselves, ond other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United State of America, In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in afl material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The introdudtory section
has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated February 10, 2012, on our consideration of the City of
Buellton's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internai contra] over financial reporting or on
compliance and the results of that testing, and net to provide an opinion on the internal contro! over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Goverament duditing Standards and should be considered in assessing theresults

of our audit.

MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP

Pess, "@7 5 Thetsheiin, ££P

February 10, 2012
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City of Buellton
107 West Highway 246
Bueliton, CA 93427

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of Buellion, we offer readers of the City’s financial statements this narrative overview and
analysis of the financial activities of the City, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, We encourage readers to
consider the information presented here in conjunction with the City's basic financial statements, which can be found
on pages 13-26 of this report,

Financial Highlights

e . The assets of the City of Buelllon exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
340,332,541 (net assets). Of this amount, $14,074,600 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

o The government's total net assets decreased by $100,153. This decrease Is attributable to an increase of
$256,467 in the City's total assets and an increase of $356,620 in total liabilities.

« As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Bueliton's governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $12,887,716 an increase of $482,760 in comparison with the prior fiscal year. Approximately
43 percent of this total amount, %$5605,484 is available for spending at the government's discretion
{unassigned fund balance).

e« At the end of the current fiscal year, there was an unassigned fund balance for the general fund of $3,045,094.

» The City of Buellton had no leng term debt during the current fiscal year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an Introduction to the City of Buellton's basic financial
statements. The City of Buellton's hasic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to basic financial statements. This report also
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statemenis are designed to provide
readers with a broad cverview of the City of Buellton's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City of Buellten's assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net assefs. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Buellton is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during the most
recent fiscal year, All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., earned but unused
vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statemenis distinguish functions of the City of Buellton that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions
that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-
type activities). The governmental activities of the City of Buellton include general government, public
works/engineering, public safety, library services, and community development/planning. The business-type
aciivities of the City of Buellton include Water and Sewer (wastewater) operations.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City of Buellton itself (known as the primary
government), but also the Buellton Redevelopment Agency (component unit). The financial activities of the
Redevelopment Agency have been aggregated and merged (termed “blending") with those of the City in the
accompanying financial statemenis, as the Agency meets the criteria for inclusion as set forth in the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB} Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No.
39.
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The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 13-15 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Buellton, like other state
and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Buellton can be divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and ouiflows of spendable
resources, as well as an balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance
sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between govenrnental funds and governmental activities.

The City of Buellton maintains fourteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances for the general fund, the parks and recreation fund, the rda community development fund,
and the rda capital projects fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other ten
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these
nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements on pages 48 through 54 in this
report.

The City of Buellton adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison schedule
has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental funds financial statements can be found on pages 16-22 of this report.

Proprietary funds. The City of Buellton maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are
used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial
statements. The City of Buellton uses enterprise funds to account for its Water and Sewer operations.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detall. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water and Sewer operations,
which are considered to be major funds of the City.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 23-25 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources
of those funds are not available to support the City of Buellton's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary
funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 26 of this report.

Notes to basic financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to basic
financial statements can be found on pages 27-41 of this report.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain required supplementary information concerning the City of Buellton's budgetary comparison
schedules for the General Fund and the Parks and Recreation Fund . Required supplementary information can
be found on pages 43-46 of this report.
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The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are presented
immediately following the reguired supplementary information on the Parks and Recreation Fund, Combining
and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 48-54 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assels may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial
position. In the case of the City of Bueliton, assets exceeded liabilities by $40,332,541 at the close of the

most recent fiscal year.

The largest portion of the City's net assets (54 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets {e.g., land, buildings,
machinery, and equipment), less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The City of Buellton
currently has no outstanding debt related to these assets. The City of Buellton uses these capital
assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are nof available for future spending. Although
the City of Bueflton's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it is not a spendable

resource.

CITY OF BUELLTON'S Net Assets

Governmental activities Business - type Total
activities
Description 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Current and other assets 13,633,929 12,874,629 5,794,383 6,513,065 | 19,328,312 | 19,387,694
Capital assets 16,445,038 16,562,754 5,530,407 ¢ 5006842 | 21975445 21,659,596

Total assets 20,978967 | 29,437,383 | 11,324,790 | 11,609,007 | 41,303,757 | 41,047,290
Long-term liabilities 279,650 158,481 117,722 69,866 397,372 228,347
outstanding
Other liabilities 501,328 324,788 72,516 61,461 573,844 386,249

Total liabilities 780,978 483,269 190,238 131,327 871,218 614,596
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, 16,445,038 16,562,754 5,530,407 5,096,842 | 21975445 | 21,659,596
net of related debt
Restricted 4,282,496 0 0 0 4,282,496 0
Unresiricted 8,470,455 12,391,360 5,604,145 | 6,381,738 | 14,074,600 | 18,773,098

Total net assets 29,197,989 | 28954114 | 11,134,552 | 11,478,580 | 40,332,541 | 40,432,694

None of the City of Buellton’s net assets represent resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may
be used. The balance of unrestricted net assets {$14,074,600) may be used to meet the City's ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Buellton is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net
assets, both for the government as a whoale, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The
same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.

There was no change in restricted net assets reported in connection with the City of Buellton's business-type
activities.

The City's fotal net assets decreased by $100,153. This decrease is attributable to an increase of $256,467 in the
City's total assets and an increase of $356,620 in total liabilities.
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Goverrnimental activities. Governmental actlivities increased the City's net assets by $243,875, which assisted in
reducing the overalt decrease in the net assets of the City of Buellton. Key elements of these changes are as follows:

CITY OF BUELLTON’S Changes in Net assets

Governmental Business - type Total
activities activities
Description 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services 475,404 418,953 1,960,196 2,037,275 2,435,600 2,456,228
Operating contributions and grants 356,627 400,787 0 0 356,827 400,787
Capital contributions and granis 182,490 225429 114,575 108,860 182,490 334,389
General revenues:
Property Taxes 1,718,074 1,750,774 0 0 1,718,074 1,780,774
Other taxes 3,368,702 3,113,865 0 0 3,366,702 3,113,865
Other fees 5817 13,632 23,140 29,243 29,057 42875
Other income 127,128 129,300 23,774 39,822 150,902 169,222
Total Revenues 6,232,342 6,052,740 2,121,685 2,215,400 8,354,027 8,268,140
Expenses:
General Govemment 1,040,330 1,027,858 0 0 1,040,330 1,027,858
Public Safety 1,804,188 1,755,474 0 0 1,804,188 1,755,474
Public Works/Engineering 819,223 1,743,224 0 0 819,223 1,743,224-
Community Development/Planning 047 844 1,343,633 0 0 947,844 1,343,633
Cultural and Leisure 838,904 648,044 0 0 638,904 648,944
Depreciation - unallocated 737,978 723,587 0 0 737,978 723,587
Interest on long term debt 0 0] 0 0 0 Y]
Water 0 0 1,623,335 1,633,422 1,623,335 1,633,422
Sewer 0 0 842,378 909,121 842,378 908,121
Total Expenses 5,088,467 7,242,620 2,465,713 2,542 543 8,454,180 9,785,163
Increase {decrease} in net assets 243,875 (1,189,880} (344,028) {327,143) {100,153) | (1,517,023)
before transfers
Net assets, beginning 28954114 | 30,076904 | 11478580 | 11,805,723 | 40432694 | 41,882,627
Prior period adjustment 0 67,090 0 0 o 67,090
Net assets, ending 29197989 28954,114 11,134,552 | 11,478,580 | 40,332,541 | 40432694

s The decrease in total assets for 2011 was $100,153. There was an increase in total revenues ($85,887) as
well as a decrease in total expenses {$1,330,983).

» There was an increase in Other Taxes far governmental activities due to a 59% increase in Franchise Fees, a
32% increase In Proposition 57 revenues (Triple Flip) and a 4% increase in Sales Tax revenues.

« There was a decrease in Public Works/Engineering for governmental activities due to the expiration of
Measure D and a 25% decrease in Gas Tax Fund expenditures.

« There was a decrease in Community Development/Planning for governmental activities due to an 83%
decrease in RDA activities specifically in capital improvements and SERAF payment o the State.
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Expenses and Pregram Revenues - Governmental Activities
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Business-type activities. Business-type activities decreased the City of Buellton's net assels by $344,028. Key
elements of this decrease are as follows.

Total Revenue for business-type activities decreased by $93,715 from the prior fiscal year.

Water Sales decreased by $79,501 due to a wet winter season

Investment earnings decreased by $16,148 for business-type activities primarily due to a weakening
market,

Total Expenses for business-type activities increased by $76,830 from the prior fiscal year,

Financial Analysis of the Government’'s Funds

As noted earlier, the City of Buellton uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City of Buellton’s governmenial funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City of
Buellton's financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-Type Actlvities
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Revenues by Source - Business-Type Activities
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As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Buellton's governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $12,887,716, an increase of $482,760 in comparison with the prior fiscal year. Approximately 43
percent of this total amount ($5,605,484) constitutes unassigned fund bafance, which Is available for spending at
the government's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is nonspendable, restricted or assigned to indicate
that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed 1) to cover the advances
receivable which constitute long-term borrowing between the Redevelopment Agency Community Development
Fund ($1,876,208), the Parks and Recreation Fund ($986,039) and the City's General Fund, 2) to fund amounts
prepaid for the following fiscal year ($112,489), 3) to fund other post-employment benefits ($25,000), and 4) for a
variety of other restricted purposes ($4,282,496).

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Buellion. The total fund balance in the general fund was
$12,038,859. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund
balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance ($9,045,094) represents 239
percent of total general fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 318 percent of that same amount.

The fund balance of the City of Bueliton's general fund increased by $784,746 during the current fiscal year. Key
factors in this growth are as follows:

» Anetincrease in general fund revenues of $381,459.

* Anetdecrease in general fund expenditures of $80,449.

Proprietary funds, The City of Buellton's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found In the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the water fund at the end of the fiscal year amounted to $3,554,082 and those for the
wastewater fund amounted to $2,060,063. The total change in unrestricted net assets for both funds were (5198)
and ($777,791), respectively. Other factors concerning the finance of these two funds have already been
addressed in the discussion of the City of Buellton's business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

During the fiscal year, there were no changes in appropriations between the original and final budgets.
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The City of Bueliton's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as
of June 30, 2011, amounts to $21,975,445 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes
land, buildings and improvements, park facilities, roads, machinery and equipment. The tofal increase in the City's
investment in capital assets for the cument fiscal year was $315,840. Of the total increase, governmental activities
showed a decrease of $117,716, resulting from a decrease in net depreciable capital assets. Business-type activities
increased by $433,565, due to an increase in net depreciable capital assets.

CITY OF BUELLTON'S Capital Assets
(Net of depreciation)

Governmentat Business-type
Activities Activities Total

Description 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Land 1,536,248 1,118,648 247,601 247,691 | 1,783,939 [ 1,366,339
Construction in Progress 0 0 0 88,645 0 B8,645
Total Nondepreciable Capital Assets 1,536,248 1,118,648 247,691 336,336 | 1,783,939 | 1,454984
Equipment 392,039 306,543 557,459 552,625 949,538 859,168
Buildings and Improvements 8,346,414 | 8,318,333 0 0| 82346414 | 8,318,333
Infrastructure 16,183,515 | 16,094,430 | 10,968,077 | 10,116,246 | 27,151,592 | 26,210,676
Total Depreciable Capital Assels 24,921,968 | 24,719,306 | 11,525,576 | 10,668,871 | 36,447,544 | 35,388,177
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 10,013,178 9,275,200 6,242,860 | 5,908,365 | 16,256,038 | 15,183,565
Net Depreciable Capital Assets 14,008,790 | 15,444,106 | 5,282,716 1 4,760,506 | 20,191,506 | 20,204,612
Net Capital Assets 16,445,038 | 16,562,754 | 5,530,407 | 5,096,842 | 21,975,445 | 21,658,596

Additional information on the City of Buellton's capital assets can be found in Note 5 on pages 34-35 of this report.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Bueliton had ne long-term debt outstanding. The City
has no general obligation or revenue bonds.

Economic Factors and Next Fiscal Year's Budget and Rates

o The unemployment rate for the City of Buellton is currently 6.3 percent, which is a decrease from a rate of 6.7
percent a year ago. This compares favorably to the unemployment rate of 8.7 percent for Santa Barbara County (the
county where Buellton is located), the State of California's average unemployment rate of 11.1 percent and the
national average unemployment rate of B.5 percent.

s The City increased water and sewer meter rates beginning June 1, 2011 and will continue approximately every six
months over a four year pericd. The last meter rate increase is scheduled for January 2015.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the City of Buellton's budget for the 2011-12 fiscal year.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Buellton's finances for all those with an
interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for

additional financlal information should be addressed to the City of Buellton, Office of the Finance Director, PO Box 18189,
Buelltan, CA 93427,
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CITY OF BUELLTON
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2011

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable, net
Interest receivable
Inventiory
Internal balances
Prepaid items
Note receivable
Capital assets:
Non Depreciable:
Land
Depreciable:
Equipment
Buildings and improvements
Infrastructure
Accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Deposits
Deferred revenue
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due in more ihan one year

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted:
Community development
Streets and roads
Housing
Maintenance
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Governmental

Business-type

Activities Activities Tatal

§ 12,376,488 3 4,906,981 17,283,469
515912 218,715 734,627
36,457 4,454 40,911

6,141 6,141

292,583 (292,583)

112,489 950,675 1,063,164
200,000 200,000
1,536,248 247,691 1,783,939
392,039 557,499 949,538
8,346,414 R.346,414
16,183,515 10,968,077 27,151,592
(10,013,178) (6,242 860) (16,256,038)
25,978,967 11,324,790 41,303,757
284,186 47,604 331,790
51,287 51,287

855 24,912 25,767

165,000 165,000
279,650 117,722 397,372
780,978 190,238 971,216
16,445,038 5,530,407 21,975,445
4,835 4,855
1,906,178 1,906,178
2,362,274 2,362,274
9,189 9,189
8,470,455 5,604,145 14,074,600

g 29,197,989 5 11,134,552 40,332,541

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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CITY OF BUELLTON
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Governmental activities:
Genernl government
Community development
Cultural and leisure
Public safety
Public works
Depreciation - unallocated

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:

Water
‘Wastewater

Total business-type activities

Total

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Program Revenues

Operating
Charges for Contributions
Expenses Services and Grants
b 1,040,330 92,618 b -
947,844 160,854
638,904 155,314
1,804,188 66,616
819,223 356,627
737,578
5,588,467 475,404 356,637
1,623,335 1,387,651
842,378 572,545
2,465,713 1,960,196
5 8,454,180 2,435,600 h 356,627
General Revenues
Taxes:
Secured and unsecured property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Transient lodging tax
Franchise taxes
Other taxes

Investment income
Other general revenues

Total peneral revenues

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of fiscal year

Net assets, end of fiscal year
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Net (Expenses) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Capital
Counfributions Governmental Business-type
and Grants Activities Activities Total

- b (947,712) 5 - § (947,712}
{786,990} {786,590)
(483,588) (483,588}

(1,737,572) (1,737,572

182,490 (280,106) (280,106}
(737,978) {737,978)

182,490 (4,973,546) {4,973,946)
71,600 (158,084) (158,084)
36,975 (232,858) (232,858)
114,575 (390,942) (390,942)
297,065 (4,973,946) (390,542) (5,364,888}

1,718,074 1,718,074

1,552,752 1,552,752

1,193,216 1,193,216

209,220 209,220

411,514 411,514

127,128 23,774 150,902

5,917 23,140 29,057

5,217,821 46,914 5,264,735
243,875 {344,028) (100,153)

28,954,114 11,478,580 40,432,694

3 28,197,989 § 11,134,552 ¥ 40,332,541
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CITY OF BUELLTON

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
Tune 30, 2011
Parks &
Genernl Recreaton
Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash ond invesiments 3 8,100,104 s -
Accounts receivable 286,599 13,463
Interest receivable 12,428 13,863
Due from other funds 978,442
Note receivable
Advance receivable 2,862,247
Due from other governments 144,885
Prepaid items 106,518
Totol assels 3 §2,500,223 5 27,326
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Linbilities:
Accounls paynble 3 101,353 5 33,258
Accrued wages 49,626 1,661
Deposits 500 355
Deferred revenue 309,885
Due to other funds
Advances payable ' 986,039
Total linbilities 461 364 1,021,313
Fund Balances:
Nanspendable:
Prepnid items 106,518
Advances receivable 2,862,247
Restricted:
Community development
Strects and ronds
Housing
Muintenance
Assigned:
Other pos! employment benefits 25,000
Unassigned 9,045,094 {993 ,987)
Total fund balonces 12,038,859 {993,987)
Total liabilitics and fund balances $ £2,500,223 § 27,326

The noles to basic fnancial statements are on integral part of this stalement
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Redevelopment

Agency
Community Other
Stormwater Development Governmentol
Fund Fund Funds Totaly

- - b 4,267,384 12,376,488
70,965 371,027
1,208 B,BaE 36,457
206,566 219,413 1,404,421
200,000 200,000
2,862,247
144,885
4,304 1,667 112,489
- 212,168 5 4,768,297 17,508,014
17,374 15,157 5 117,044 284,186
51,287
855
309,885
503,576 608,262 1,111,838
1,876,208 2,862,247
520,950 1,891,365 725,306 4,620,298
4,304 1,667 112,489
2,862,247
4,855 4,855
1,906,178 1,906,178
2,362,274 2362,274
0,189 9,189
25,000
(520,950) (I,083,501) (241,172) 5,605,484
(520,950} (1,679,197) 4,042,991 12,887,716
- 212,168 $ 4,768,207 17,508,014
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CITY OF BUELLTON
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2011
Total fund balances - governmental funds p 12,887,716
In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net assets,
all assels are reported, including capital assets and accumulated depreciation.
Capita] assets at historical cost 5 26,458,216
Accumulated depreciation (10,013,178)
Net ‘ 16,445,038
Long-term liabilities: In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the
statement of net assets, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported.
Long-term liabilities relating to povernmental activities consist of:
Compensated absences payable § 54,369
OPEB payable 225,281
Total (279,650)
Certain revenues in the governmental fands are deferred because the revenues are
not collected within (he prescribed time period nfier fiscal year-end. However, the revenues
are included on the accrual basis used in the government-wide financial stotements, 144 885
8 29,197,989

Total net assets - governmental activities

The notes 1o basic [inancial statements are an integral part of this statement.

18
Page 41 of 110



This page intentionatly left blank,

Page 42 of 110



CITY OF BUELLTON

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Parks &
General Recrention
TFund Fund

Revenues:

Thxes $ 3,008,655 3 -

Licenses, permils, and [ees 30,040

Intergovernmental 436,585

Charges for services 155,316

Fines end forfeitures 4B,342

Use of money and propetly 142,114

Olher 5017

Tolal revenues 4,571,666 155316
Expeoditures:

General government 1,002,400

Community development 369,706

Cultural and lejzure 21,504 519,677

Public safety 1,804,188

Public works 520,122

Capital outlny 531,177

Tolal expenditures 3,786,020 1,070,854

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 784,746 (915,538)
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in

Tmnsfers out

Tolal other {inancing sources {uses)

Net change in fupd balances 784,746 (915,538}
Fund balances - July 1 11,254,113 (78,449)
Fund balances - June 30 5 12,038,850 3 (903,087)

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Redevelopment

Agency
Community Other
Stormvwoter Development Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Totals

- 5 - 5 78E,012 ¥ 4,696,667

30,049

669,766 1,106,355

155316

48,342

6,857 40,725 189,696

5,917

6,857 1,498,503 6,232,342

1,002,400

138,370 209,259 104,508 911,843

621,181

1,804,188

260,586 785,708

89,085 620,262

138,370 299,259 434,179 5,749,582
(138,370) (292,402} 1,044,324 482,760
4,602,777 4,602,777
(4,602,777) {4,602,777)

4,602,777 (4,602,777)

(138,370) 4,310,375 (3,558,453) 482,760
(382,580) {5,989,572) 7,601,444 12,404,956
(520,950) 5 {1,679,197) 5 4,042,001 3 12,887,716
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CITY OF BUELLTON

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Tolal net change in fund balances - povernmental funds b 482,760

Capilal cutlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the
statement of achvities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated usefil
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation expense (§737,978)
cxceed additions to capital outlay of §620,262 in the peried. (117,716}

In the staternent of activities, compensated absences are measured by the amounts
earned during the fiscal year, In governmental funds, however, expenditures for
these iterns are measured by the amount of financial resources used {essentinlly
the amounts paid). This fiscal year, vacation eamed exceeded the amounts used

by 510,646, (10,646)
In governmental funds, OPEB costs are recognized when employer contributions are made.
In the statement of activities, OPEB costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This fiscal
year, the difference between OPERB costs and actual employer contribution was: (110,523)
243875

Changes in net assets - governmental activities 5

The notes to basic financial statements are oo integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF BUELLTON

PROPRIETARY FUUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
Tune 30, 2011
Water Wastewater
Fund Fund Totals
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments 5 2,346,118 13 2,560,863 3 4,906,081
Accounts receivable, net 152,272 66,443 218,715
Interest receivable 2,197 2,257 4454
Due from other finds 221,882 221,882
Inventory 6,141 6,141
Prepaid ilems 031,476 15,199 950,575
Total current ossels 3,660,086 2,648,762 6,308,848
Capiln] assets:
Land 231,876 15,815 247,691
Equipment 259300 208,190 557,499
Infrastructure 5,762,175 5,205,902 10,968,077
6,253,360 5,519,007 11,773,267
Less nccamulated deprecintion (3,296,044) (2,045,016) {6,242,860)
Total capital nssets (net of accumulated depreciation) 2,956,416 2,573,001 5,530,407
Tolnl assels 6,616,502 5,222,753 11,835,255
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts pnyable 22,231 25373 47,604
Deposils 24,912 24,012
Due to other funds 514,465 514,465
Total current liabilities 47,143 530,838 586,981
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences 14,611 14,611 20,222
OPEB payable 44,250 44,250 88,500
Totoi noncurrent Kabilities 58,861 58,861 117,722
Total linbilities 106,004 508,600 704,703
NET ASSLETS
Invested in capitnl assets, net of related debt 2,956,416 2,573,001 5,530,407
Unrestricted 3,554,082 2,050,063 5,004,145
Total net nesels & 6,510,498 5 4,624,054 5 11,134 552

The notes to busic financial stalements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF BUELLTON

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Water Whaslewnler
Fund Fund Totals

Operoting Revenues:

Charges for services b3 1,387,651 572,545 3 1,960,196

Other opernting revenues 17,756 5,384 23,140

Totul operating revenues 1,405,407 577,929 1,983,336
Operating Expenses:

Perzonnel services 254,920 254,926 500,846

Opemtions and mnintenance 1,109,582 421,790 1,621,372

Depreciation 168,833 165,662 334,495

Totnl operaling expenses 1,623,335 842,378 2,465,713

Operating income (loss) (217,928) (264,449) (482,377)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):

Interest income 11,301 12,473 23,774

Total non-operating revenues {expenses)} 11,301 12,473 23,774

Income (loss) before transfers and capital cantribulions (206,627) (251,976) (458,603)
Capitnl Contributions:

Infrestructure contribution 36,000 36,000

Chnpital impact fees 41,600 36,975 78,575

Total capital contributions 77,600 36,975 114,575

Change in net assels (129,027) (215,001) (344,028)
Net nssels, July 1 6,032,523 4,839,055 11,478,580
Net assets, June 30 g 6,510,408 4,624,054 5 11,134,552

The noles to basic finnncial slatements ore an integral parl of this statement.
24
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CITY OF BUELLTON
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Tor the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Cash Flows From Opernting Activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Other receipts

Net cash provided (used) by operaling nctivities

Caosh Flows From Noneapitoi Finnucing Activitics:
Due from ather funds
Due to other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapita] financing activities

Cash Flows I'rom Capital ond Related Finoncing Activities:
Acquisition of enpital nsscls
Capitn] coniributions
Net cash used by cnpital and relnted

[inancing nctivities

Caosh Flows From Investing Actvities:

Interest income

Net cash provided by investing nclivities
Net incrense in cash and cash equivalenls
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1

Cash ond cash equivalents - Fune 30

Reconciliotion of opernting income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Opemting income (loss)
Adjusiments to reconcile opernting income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operaling nctivities:
Deprecintion expense
Change in assets and linbilities:
Receivables, net
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Accounts nnd other poynbles
Deposits
OPEB payable

Compensnted nbsences

Nel cash provided (used) by operating activities

The noles to basic finnncind stntemenis are an integml part of this statement.
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Waler Waslewater
Fund Fund Totals
1,380,886 567,800 [,048,686
(1,175,032) (416,415) (1,551,447)
(230,992) (230,508) {461,990)
17,756 5,384 23,140
(7,382} (74,220) {B1,611)
(29,422) (20,422)
58,373 58,373
(29,422) 58,373 28,951
(3,608) {728,452) (732,060)
41,600 36,075 78,575
37,992 (691477) {653,485)
12,717 14,804 27,521
12,717 14,804 27,521
13,905 (602,529) {678,624)
2,332,213 3,253,392 5,585,605
2,346,118 2,560,862 4,906,981
{217,928) (264,449} (482,377}
168,833 165,662 334,405
(4,893) (4,745) (0,638)
8,577 3,341 13,918
3,080 3,080
12,893 34 12,927
(1,872) ([,872)
21,490 21,490 42,980
2,438 2,438 4,876
(7,382) (74,220} {(B1,411)
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CITY OF BUELLTON
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUND

June 30, 2011

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents ) 135,956
Total assels 5 135,556

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 3,258

Refundable deposits and accruals 136,698
Tolal liabilities 3 139,956

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TQ BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tune 30, 2011

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A,

Reporting Entity

The accompanying basic financial statements present the financial activity of the City, which is the primary government, along with the
financial activities of its component unit, which is the entity for which the City is financinlly accountable, Although they are separate
legal entities, blended component units are in substance part of the City’s operations and are reported as an integral part of the City's basic
financial statements. This City's component unit, which is described below, is a blended unit of the City.

The City Council serves in a separate session as the goveming body of the Buellton Redevelopment Agency, although this Agency is a
legal entity apart from the City.

The Buellton Redevelopment Agency is included as a companent unit in the accompanying financial statements, The financial activities
of the foregoing Agency has been oggregated and merged {termed *'blending”} with those of the City in the accompanying financial
staicments, as it meets the criteria for inclusion as set forth in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No, 14,
as amended by GASB Statement No, 39.

The Buellton Redevelopment Agency was established in 1993, by the City Council to eliminate blight within the defined project areas by
encouraging and assisting planned development of low income housing and commercial projects. The Redevelopimen! Agency exists for
the purpose of facilitating the City’s capital projects. Separate financial statements are prepared by the Buellton Redevelopment Agency
and are available at City Hall offices.

Basis of Presentation

The City's basic financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the acknowledged standard setting body for establishing accounting and
financial reporting standards followed by govemmental entities in the United States of America. :

Govemmment-wide Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Assets and the Stotement of Activities display information about the primary government (the City) and its
component unit. These statements include the financial activities of the overall City govermnment, except for fiduciary activities,
Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of intemal activilies. Governmental activities generally are finaneed
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nop-exchange transactions.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between dircct expenses and program revenues for each segment of the City’s
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly
identiftable to a particular fimction. Program revenues include (n) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the
programs, (b) grants and contributions that are restricied to meeting the operational needs of a particular prograim, and (c) fees, grants, and
contributions that are restricted to financing the acquisition or construction of capital assets. Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues, including all taxes, are presentcd as general revenues,

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds, including fiduciary funds and blended component unifs,
Separate statements for each fund category—governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary—arc presented. The emphasis of fund financial
statements is on major individual funds, each of which is displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are
aggregated end reporied as nonmajor funds.

Proprietary fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Assels, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets,
and o Statement of Cash Flows for nll proprietary funds.

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the “economic resonrces” measurement focus and the aceral basis ofaceounting Accordingly,
all essets and Habilities (whether current or noncurrent) are included on the Statement of Net Assets. The Statement of Revennes,
Expenses, und Changes in Fund Net Assels present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets. Under the accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are recognized in the period in which
liahility is incurred.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TQ BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B.

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Operating revenues in the proprietary funds are those revenues that are generated from the primary operation of the fund. All other
revenues are reported as nonoperating revenues. Operating expenses are those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the
fund. All other expenses are reported as nonoperating expenses.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for ossets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organization,
other governmental units, and/or other funds,

Major Funds

GASB Statement No. 34, defines major funds and requires that the City's major funds are identified and presented separately in the fund
financinl staterments, All other funds, called nonmajor funds, are combined and reported in a single column, regardless of their fiund-type.

Major funds are defined as funds that have either assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses equal to ten percent of their fund-
type total, The General Fund is atways a major fund, The City may also select other funds it believes should be presented as major funds.

The City reported the following major governmental funds in the accompanying financial statements:

General Fund
This fund accounts for all financial resources except those to be accounted for in another fund. Ttis the peneral operating fund of the City.

Parks and Recreation Fund
This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, operations for park development ond repair and
maintenance,

Stormwater Fund
This fund is used to account for the nccumulation of resources for, and the payment of, operations and related costs of the City’s storm
drain systermn.

Redevelopment Agency Community Development Fund

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, end the payment of, operations and related costs in the Redevelopment
Agency.

The City reported the following meajor proprietery funds:

Water Fund
This fund nccounts for the activities of providing water to residents of the City,

Wastewnter Fund
This fund acecunts for the activities associated with the sewage treatment plant, pumping stations, and collection systems,

Basis of Accounting

The govemment-wide, proprietary funds, and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
Jocus and the accrial basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are
incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both
govemnment-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidanee of
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the optian of following subsequent private-sector guidance for
their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent private-
sector guidance. '

Govemmentnl funds ere reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accou nting.
Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The City considers all revenues reported in the
govemmental funds to be nvailable if the revenues are collected within sixty days after fiscal year-end, Expenditures are recorded when
the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences,
which are recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have motured. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expendifires in
govemmental funds. Proceeds of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D.

Basis of Accounting {Continued)

Non-exchange transactions, in which the City gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, include
praperty taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenues from property taxes are recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have heen salisfied.

Other revenues susceptible to accreal include other taxes, intergovemmental revenues, interest, and charges for services.

Grant revenues are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements are met. Under the terms of grant agrecments, the
City may fund certain programs with n combination of cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus,
both restricted and unrestricied net assets may be available to finance program expenditures/expenses. The City’s policy is to first apply
restricted grant resources to such programs, followed by general revenues, if necessary.

Compensated Absences

In compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Beard Statement No. 16, the City has established a liability for accrued vacation
in relevant funds. For govemmental type funds, the current liability appears in the respective funds. All vacation paid is accrued when
incurred in the govemment-wide and proprietary funds financial statements. This liability is set up for the current employees at the current
rates of pay. Each fiscal year, an adjustment to the liability is made based on pay rate changes and adjustments for the current portion,
The General Fund is primarily responsible for the repayinent of the governmental portion of compensated absences.

Accumulated employee sick leave henefits are not recognized as liabilities of the City. The City’s policy is to record sick leave as an
operating expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the
creditable service period for caleulation of retirement benefits when the employee retires.

Fund Balances
Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows:

Nonspendable Fund Balance — represents amounts that eannot be spent because they areeither not in spendable form (such as inventory or
prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such os notes reccivable or principal of a permanent fund).

Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounts that are constrained by exteral parties, constitutional provisions or enabling legislation,

Committed Fund Balance — represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a formal action by the City's
gaverning board. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the governing board removes those constraints hy
taking the same type of formal action. Cominitted fund balance amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by
the governing board. Comwmitments are typically done through ndoption and amendment of thebudget. Committed fund batance amounts
differ from restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, constitutional provisions, or enahling
legislation,

Assipned Fund Balance — represents amounts which the City intends to use for a specific pu rpose, but that do not meet the criteria to be
classified as restricted or committed, Intent may be stipulated by the governing hoard or by an official or body to which the governing
board delegates the authority. Specific amounts that are not restricted or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service, or
permanent fund are assigned for purposes in accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's primary purpose. Assignments
within the general fund convey that the intended use of those amounts is for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purposc of
the City.

Unassigned Fund Balance — represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for any purpose. Only the general fund
reports a positive undssigned fund balance. Other governmentel funds might report & negative balance in this classification because of
overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, committed or assigned,

Wlien an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricied and unrestricted fund balance is wvailable, the City considers
restricted funds to have been spent first. Wlien on expenditure is incurred for which commiited, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are
available, the City considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G.

Property Taxes

Californin Constitution Article X11T A, limits the combined property tax rate to one percent of a property’s assessed valuation. Additional
taxes may be imposed with voter approval. Assessed value is calculated at ene hundred percent of a property’s fair value, as defined by
Article X111 A, and may be increased no more than two percent per year unless a change in ownership occurs. The Sinie Legislature has
determined the method of distdbuting the one percent tax levy among the various taxing jurisdictions,

Property tox revenues are recognized in the fiscal year for which taxes have been levied, and collected within sixty days of fiscal year end.
Property taxes are billed and collected as follows:

Secured Unsecured
Valuation/Lien Dates January 1 January 1
Levy Dates July 1 July |
Due Dates November 1 {50%) August |
February 1 (50%)
Delinquency Dates December i) (Nov.) Augpust 3]

April 10 (Feb.}

The City udopted an altemative method of property tax distribution (the “Teeter Plan”), Under this method, the City receives 100% of ils
secured property tax levied in exchange for foregoing any interest and penalties collected on delinquent taxes. The City receives payments
as o series of advances made by the County throughout the fiscal year. The secured property tax levy is recognized as revenue upon
receipt including the final payment, which generally is received within 60 days after the fiscal year end.

Capitnl Asscts

All capital assets are valued at histarical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Contributed capital
assets are valued at thejr estimated fair value on the dote contributed. The City's policy is te capitalize all capital assets with costs
exceeding a minimum threshald of $2,000 and with useful lives exceeding one year.

The purpose of depreciation is to spread the cost of capital assets equitably among all users over the life of these assets. The amount
charged to depreciation expense each fiscal year represents that fiscal year’s pro rata share of the cost of capital assets. GASB Statement
No. 34 requires that nl} capital assets with limited useful lives be depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation is provided
using the straight fine method which means the cost of the asset is divided by its expected useful life in years and the resulk is charged to
expense each fiscal yeor untfl the asset is fully depreciated. The City has assigned the useful lives listed below to capitnl assets.

Structures and Improvements 50 yenrs
Equipment 3-15 years
Infrastructure 15-100 years

Estimates

The preparntion of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles genernlly accepted in the United States of America
requires management to meke estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, linbilities, revenues, expenditures ar
expenses as appropriate. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City considers all highly tquid investment instruments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

L&

New Accounting Pronouncements
Governimental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54,
“Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.” The Statement is cffective for periods beginning after June 15,
2010, The objective of this Statement is to enhance the usefulness of fund balance information by providing clearer fund balance
classifications that can be more consistently applied and by clarifying the existing governmental fund type definitions. This Statement
establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily an the exient to which a government is bound to observe
constraints imposed upon the vse of the resourees reported in governmental funds. Implementation of the Statement and the impact on the
City’s financial statements are explained in Note T — F Fund Balances.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 59

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No, 59,
“Financial Instruments Omnibus,™ The Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15,2010, The objective of this Statement is
to update and improve existing standards regarding financial reporting and disclosure requirements of certain financial instruments and
external investment pools for which significant issues have been identified in practice. Implementation of the GASB Statement No. 59,
did not have an impact an the City’s financial statemenis for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011,

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A

Budgetary Information

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for
governmental funds. The City’s budget ordinance requires that in April of each fiscal year, the City Manager must submit a preliminary
budget that includes projected expenditures nnd the means of financing them, to the City Council for the fiscal year commencing the
following July 1. As modified during public study sessions, the preliminary budget becomes the proposed budget. Following public
hearings on the proposed budget, the final annuai budget is adopted by the City Council in June for the following fiscal year, After
adoption of the final budget, transfers of apprepriations within a general fund department, or within other funds, can be made by the City
Manager. Budget modifications between funds; incresses or decreases to a fund’s overall budget; transfers between general fund
departments; or transfers that affect capital projects, must be approved by the City Council. Numerous praperly authorized amendments
are made during the fiscal year.

Budgetary control is enhanced by integrating the budget into the general ledger accounts. Encumbrance accounting is employed {e.g.,
purchase orders) to avoid expenditures over budget. Encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year end are automatically rebudgeted in the
following fiscal year.

Excess of Expenditures Over Approprintions

Excess of expenditures over appropriations in indjvidual funds are as follows:

Maojor Fund:

Park and Recreation Fund $485,229

Nonmajor Fund

Special Revenue Fund;
Local Transportation Fund F 29,872

Deficit Fund Balances/Net Assets

Major Funds

A deficit tund balance of §1,679,197, exists in the Redevelopment Agency Community Development Fund. This fund balance deficit is
due to the City incurring costs in advance of receiving revenue,

A deficit fund balance 0f §993,987, exists in the Parks and Recreation Fund. The fund balance deficit is due to the City incurring costs in
advance of receiving revenue.

A deficit fund balance of $520,950, exists in the Stormwater Fund. This fund balance deficit is duc to the City incurring costs in advance
of receiving revenue,
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

'NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

C. Deficit Fund Balances/Net Assets (Continued)

Nonmajor Funds

A deficit fund balance of $162,954, exists in the Traffic Mitigation Fund. This fund balance deficit is due to the City incurring costs in

advance of receiving revenue,

A deficit fund balonce of $78,218, exists in the Transportation Planning Fund. This fund balonce deficit is due to the City incurring costs

in advance of receiving revenue,

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The composition of cash and investments as of June 30, 2011, by fund is as follows:

General Fund

Specinl Revenue Funds
Proprietary Funds
Fiduciary Funds

Toial

The City’s cash and investments at June 30, 201 |, consisted of the following:

Cash on hand and in banks
Investmenis
Total eash and investments

Classification

Available
For
Operntions Restricted Total
5 8,109,104 5 - $ 8,109,104
4,267,384 ' 4,267,384
4,906,981 4,906,981
139,956 139,956
5 17,283,469 5 139,956 $ 17,423,425
5 281,822
a1 1141603
h 17,423,435

Cash and investments ore classified in the financiol statements as shown below, based on whether or not their use is restricted under the

terms of the City's debt instruments or the Agency’s agreements:

Cash and investments, statement of net assets

Cash and investments, statement of fiduciary net assets

Total cash and investments

S 17,283,469
139,956
$ 17,423,425

Investinents Authorized by the California Government Code and the City's Investiment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California Government Code, The tablealso identifies certain
provisions of the California Govermment Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Authaorized Maximum
Investment Type Maturity
U.S, Treasury Obligations 5 years
U.5. Agency Securities 5 years
Bankers’ Acceptances 180 days
Commercial Poper 270 days
Negotiable Certificotes of Deposit 5 years
Repurchase Agreements 1 year
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A

32

Maximum
Percentage
Of Portfolio

None
None
40%
13%
30%
None
20% of base value
20%
Nene

Maximum
Investment
in_ One Issuer

None
None
30%
10%
None
None
None
10%
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 3 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the
maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the City manages its
exposure lo interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so
that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidityneeded for
operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the Tair values of the City’s investments (including investments held by bond trustees) to market interest rate
fluctuations is provided by the following teble that shows the distribution of the City's investments by maturity;

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

Corrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More Lhan
Investment Type Amount Or Less Maonths Months 60 Monihs
Certiltcates ol deposil 5 742,299 b 493,222 g 124,658 5 124,419 5 -
Money marlet 201,952 201,952
LAIF 12,703,040 12,703,040
U.S. Apency securities 3,494,312 3,494,312
Totnl § 17,141,603 § 13,398,214 3 124,658 § 3,618,731 5 -

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will net fulfill its abligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the
assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where
applicable) the California Government Code, the City’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for each
investment type.

Minimum Exempt
Carrying Legal From Rating as of Fiscal Year End
Investment Type Amount Rating Disclosure AAA Not Rated
Certificates of deposit g 742,289 ) - b - 3 742,299
Money market 201,952 l 201,952
LAIF 12,703,040 N/A 12,703,040
U.8. Agency securities 3,494,312 N/A 1,494,312
Total 5 17,141,603 b - § 3,494,312 S 13,647,29]

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the
California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total City investiments,

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial eredit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not be able to
recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California Government Code
and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would Hmit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other
than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or
local govemmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law {unless so waived hy
the govemmental unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure the City's deposits by pledging first trust decd mortgage notes having a
value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

None of the City's deposits with financial institutions in excess of the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation’s limits were held in
uncollnternlized accounts, :
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk (Continued)

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.p., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a
government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California
Govermment Code and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limitthe exposure to custodial credit risk
for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial
credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in securities through the use of mutuai funds or government investment pools
(such ns LATF).

Investment in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California Government Cede under the
oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying basic
financial statements at the amounts based upon the City's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation
to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are
recorded on an omortized cost basis.

NOTE 4 - PROPOSITION 1A BORROWING BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Under the provisions of Proposition 1 A and es part of the 2005-10 budget package passed by the California state Jegislature on July 28, 2009, the
State of California borrowed 8% in the amount of property tax revenue, including those property taxes associnted with the in-lieu motor vehicle
license fee, the triple flip in lieu sales tax, and supplemental property tax, apportioned to cities, counties and special districts (excluding
redevelopment agencies). The stote is required to repay this borrowing plus interest by June 30, 2013. After repayment ofthisinitial barrowing, the
Colifornia legislature may consider only one additional borrowing within a ten-year period. The amount of this borrowing pertaining to the City of
Buellton was $144 885,

This borrowing by the State of California was recognized ns a receivable in the accompanying financial statements. Under the modified accrual
basis of accounting, the borrowed tax revenues ere not permitted to be recognized as revenue in the governmental fund financial statements until the

tax revenues are received from the State of California (expected to be fiscal year 2012-13). In the government-wide financial statements, the tax
revenues were recognized in the fiscal year for which they were levied (fiscal year 2009-10).

NOTE 5— CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assels activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Balance Balaonce
July, 1 June 10,
2010 Additions Deletions 2011
Governmental Activities
Nondepreciable capital assets:
Land . by 1,118,648 5 417,600 5 - 5 1,536,248
Total nandepreciable
copital assets 1,118,648 417,600 1,536,248
Depreciable capitol ossets:
Equipment 306,543 85,496 392,039
Buildings nnd improvements 8,318,333 28,081 8,346,414
Infrostructure 14,004,430 80,085 16,183,515
Total deprecioble capital assets 24,719,306 202,662 24,921,968
Less nccumulated depreciation 0,275,200 737,978 10,013,178
Net deprecinble capital assets 15,444,106 {535316) 14,908,790
Net copital ossets 5 16,562,754 5 (1E7,716) & - 5 16,445,018
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tune 30, 2011

NOTE 5—- CAPITAL ASSETS {Continuned)

Balance Balance
July, 1 June 30,
2010 Additions Deletions T 201
Business-Type Activities
Nondepreciable capitol nssets;
Land b3 247,691 ¥ - 3 - 5 247,691
Construction in progress 88,645 88,645
Total nondepreciable
capital assets 336,336 88,645 247,691
Depreciable capital assets:
Equipment 553,625 4,874 557,499
Infrastructure 10,116,246 851,831 10,968,077
Total depreciable capital nssets 10,668,871 856,705 11,525,576
Less accumulated depreciation 5,908,365 334,495 6,242,860
Net deprecinble capitol assets 4,760,506 522,210 5,282,716
Net copital assets § 5096842 % 522,210 % (88,645) S 5,510,407

Depreciation Allocations

Depreciation expense was charged to function and programs based on their usage of the related assets. The amounts allocated to each funchion or
programs were os follows;

Governmental Activities

Unallocated M 737,978
Totat depreciation expense - governmental activities 3 737,978

Business-type Activitics:

Water 3 168,811
Wastewnter 165,662
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities 5 334495

NOTE 6 - NOTE RECEIVABLE

The City extended n loan in the amount of $208,000 on September 13, 1998 to Horizon Homes Association, LP. The annual rate is 3% of
outstanding principal per annum. Interest payments are due monthly, and the remaining principal is due on September 13, 2813, The principal
balance of the note at June 38, 2011, was $200,000.
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CITY OF BUELLTON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

NOTE 7-INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

The composition of interfund balances at June 30, 201 1, is as follows:

Due From Due to
Major Funds
General Fund b3 078,442 by _
Stormwater Fund 503,576
Redevelopment Agency Community
Development Fund 206,566
Water Fund 221,882
Wastewnter Fund 514,465
Noenmajor Funds
Housing Fund 161,920
Traffic Mitigation Fund 180,835
Gas Tax Fund 260,056
Mensure D Fund 55,881
Locat Transportation Fund 12,980
Transportation Planning Fund 71,978
Redevelopment Agency Low & Mod Fund 735 )
Landscape Maintenance Fund 82,413
Redevelopment Agency Capital
Projects Fund 877
5 1,626,303 ) 1,626,303
Interfund Transfers
Transfers In T ransfers Out
Major Fand
Redevelopment Agency Community
Development Fund 3 4,602,777 5 -
Nonmajor Fund
Redevelopment Agency Capital
Projects Fund 4,602,777
§ 4,602,777 § 4,602,777

Advances Receivable and Payable

Advances receivable and payable constitute long-term borrowing between funds. Each advance carries a stated interest rate and has scheduled debt
service payments. Interfund advances receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Advances Advances
Receivable Payable
Major Funds;
General Fund g 2,862,247 3 -
Parks and Recrention Fund 986,039
Redevelopment Apency Community
Development Fund 1,876,208
Total 8 2,862,247 o5 2,862,247
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Compensated Absences

Governmentol Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 identifies certain items that should be accrued as a liability as the benefits are earmed
by the employees but only to the extent it is probable that the employer will compensate the employees for the benefits through cash payments
conditioned on the employee’s termination or retirement.

City employees accumulate earned but unused benefits which can be converted to cash at termination of employment, The non-current portion of
these vested benefits at June 30, 2011, total $54,369 for governmental activities and $29,222 for business-type activities.

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Balance Balance Due Within
Julyt, 2010 Additions Deletions June 30, 2011 One Year
Governmentel activities:
Compensated absences 3 43,723 3 10,646 b - ) 54,369 8 -
OPEB payable 114,758 144,279 33,756 225,281
b 158,481 b 154,925 ¥ 33,736 % 279,650 5 -
Business-type activities:
Compensated absences b 24,346 b 4,876 § - h 20,222 % -
OPEB payable 45,520 56,108 13,128 88,500
g 69,866 b3 60,584 gz 13,128 g 117,722 g -

NOTE 9 ~ OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

A. Plan Description

Medical coverage is provided through CalPERS under the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA), olso referred to as
PERS Health. The City contributes up to $800 per month on behalf of each active employee and covered dependents. The employee is
respansible for excess, if any of the total PEMHCA premium over $800 per month.

The City offers the same medical plans to its retirees as to its active employees, with the general exception that upon renching age 65 and
becoming eligible for Medicare, the retiree must join one of the Medicare Supplement covernge’s offered under PEMHCA.

Employeas become eligible to retire and receive City-poid healthcare benefits upan attainment of age 50 and 5 years of covered PERS service,
or by attaining qualifying disability retirement status. The City’s contribution on behalf of retirees is the same as for active employees — 100%
of PEMHCA premium for retiree and covered dependenis, but not to exceed $800 per month, Benefits continue for the lifetime of the retiree
with survivor benefits extended to surviving spouses.

The City pays a 0.43% of premium administrative fee on behalf of employees and rctirees.

B. Funding Policy

As required by GASB Statement No. 45, an actuary will determine the City's Annual Required Contribution (ARC) at least once every two
fiscal years. The ARC is calculated in accordance with certoin parameters, and includes 1) the Normal Cost for one year, and (2) a component
for amortization of the total unfunded actuarial accrued libility {UAL) over a period not to exceed 30 vears,

GASB Statement No, 45 does not require pre-funding of OPEB benefits. Therefore, the City's funding policy is to continue to pay healthcarc
premiums for retirees s they fall due. The City has elected not to establish an irrevocable trust at this time.

The City Council reserves the authority to review and amend this funding policy from time to time, in order to ensure that the funding policy
continues to best suit the circumstances of the City.
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.CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3@, 2011

NOTE 9 — OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continucd)

C. Annual OPEB Cost ond Net OPEB Obligntion/{ Assct)

The following table shows the components of the City's Annual OPER Cost for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the amount actually
contributed to the plan {including administrative costs), and changes in the City’s Net OPEB Obligation/{ Asset):

Item FYE6/30/11
Annual Required Cantributions b 192,373
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation/{ Asset) 8,014
Annual OPEB costs {expense) 200,387
Contributions made (46,884)
Incrense in Net OPEB Obligation/{ Asset) 153,503
Net OPEB Ohligation/(Asset) - beginning of year 160,278
Net OPEB Obligation/(Asset) - end of year 5 313,781

The City's Annual OPEB Cost, the percentage of Annual OPER Cost contributed to the plan, and the Net OPEB Obligations/({ Asset) for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Fiscal Percentage of Net OPEB
Year Annual Actual Annual OPEB Obligation/
Ended OPEB Cost Contribution  Cost Contributed {Asset)
6/30/10 5 192373 & 32,095 16.68% b 160,278
6/30/11 5 200,387 8 46,884 23.40% § 313,781

D, Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the plan as June 30, 2011, the end of the first year of GASB Statement No. 45 applicability, was os follows:

Projected
Unit Credit UAAlLasa
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Value of Accrued AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date Assets Liability {UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
July 1,2009 § ¢ § 1210956 % 1,210,956 0.00% § 1,077,040 112.43%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimntes of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probahility of oceurrence of
events far into the future. Examples include assumptions obout future employment, mortality, and the healtheare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the Annual Required Contributions of the City are subject to continual revisions as actual results arc
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented ps required
supplementary information following the notes to basic financial statements, presents multiyear trend information that shew whether the actuarial
value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued linbilities for benefils,

E. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of henefits for financial reparting purposes are based on the substantive plan {the plan as understood by the employer and plan
members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuntion and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between
the emplayer end plan members to that point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term
volatility in actuarial occrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

The plan’s most recent nctuarial valuation was performed as of July 1, 2009, In that valuation, the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Cost Method
was used. The actuarial assumptions included a 5 percent investment rate (net of administrative expense) and an annual henlthcare cost trend
rate of 7 percent initially, reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5 percent after 2 years. These assumptions reflect an implicit 3,0 percent
general inflation asswmnption. The City’s unfunded actuarial ocerued liability is being omortized as o level doliar amount on an open basis over
30 years. The remaining amortization period as of July |1, 2009, was 30 years. Page 61 of 110
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 10- CITY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN

Plen Description

The City of Buellton’s defined benefit pension plan, Public Employees® Retirement System {PERS), provides retirement and disability benefits,
annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS is part of the Public Agency portion of the California
Public Employees” Retirement System, (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer plan administered by CalPERS, which acts as a common investment
and administrative agent for participating public employers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as ather
requirements are established by State statutes with the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. The City selects optional benefit provisions from the
benefit menu by controct with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through local ordinance (ather local methods). CalPERS issues a separale
comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CalPERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office—400
P Street — Sacramento, CA 958 14.

Funding Policy

The City contributes the employee and employer shares for the Miscellaneous Plan, The City of Buellton is required to contribute the actuarially
determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members, The actuarial methods and assumptionsused are those adopted by the
CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for the fiscal year 2010/2011, was 11.320% of annual payroll. The
contribution requirements of the plan members are established by the State statute and the employer contribution rate is established and may be
amended by CalPERS, The City of Buellton’s contributions to CalPERS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 201 |, 2010, and 2009, were § 124,757,
$123,515, and §134,143, respectively, and equal 100% of the required contributions for each fiscal year.

NOTE 11 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with the [nternal Revenue Code 457, The Plan, available to all
permanent employees, permits them to defer a portion of their current salary until future years, Distributions may be made only at termination,
retirement, death, or in an emergency as defined by the Plan,

Effective January 1, 1998, the law governing deferred compensation plan assets now require plan assets to be held for the exclusive benefit of plan
participants and their beneficiaries, Since the assets held under these new plans are not in the City's properfy and are not subject to claims hy
general creditors of the City, they have been excluded from these financial statements.

NOTE 12 - LIABILITY, WORKERS® COMPENSATION, AND PURCHASED INSURANCE

A. Descriptipn of Self-Insurance Popl Pursuant to Joint Powers Apreement

The City of Buellton is a member of the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Authority). The Authorityis composed of 122 Catifornia
puhlic entities and is organized under a joint powers agreement pursuant to Californin Government Code §6300 et seq.. The purpose of the
Authority is to armange and administer programs for the pooling of self-insured losses, to purchase excess insurance or reinsurance, and to
arrange for group purchased insurance for property and other lines of coverage. The Califomia JPIA began covering claims of its members in
1978. Each member government has an elected official as its representative on the Board of Directors, The Board aperates through a nine-
member Executive Commitiee.

B. Self-Insurance Programs of the Authority

Liability Each member government pays a primary deposit to cover estimated |osses for a fiscal year (claims year). After the close of a fiscal
year, oulstanding claims are valued. A retrospective deposit computation is then made for each open claims year, Claims are pooled separately
between police and non-police. Costs are allocated to inembers by the following methods within each of the four layers of caverage: {1 ) the
first $30,000 of each occurrence is charged directly to the member’s primary deposit; {2) costs from $30,000 to $750,000 and the loss
development reserves associnted with losses up to $750,000 are pooled based on the member's share of losses under $30,000; (3) losses fram
$750,000 to $5,000,000 and the associated loss development reserves are pooled bhased on payroll; {4a) costs of covered claims from
£5,008,000 to ¥10,000,000 are paid under reinsurance policies and are subject ta a $2,500,000 annual aggregate deductible; (4b} costs of
covered claims from $10,000,000 o $50,000,000 are covered through excess insurance policies; (4¢) Costs of covered claims for subsidence
tosses are paid hy excess insurance with a sub-limit of $25,000,000 per occurrence per member, This $25,000,000 subsidence sub-limit is
composed of $10,000,000 in reinsurance and $15,000,000 in excess insurance. The excess insurance layer has a $13,000,0008nnual agprepale,
The costs associated with 4, 4b, and 4c arc estimated using actuarial modeis and pre-funded as part of the primary and retrospective deposits.

The averall policy limit for each member including ol layers of coverage is $30,000,000 per occurrence.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 12 — LIABILITY, WORKERS® COMPENSATION, AND PURCHASED INSURANCE (Continued)

Workers® Compensation The City of Buellton also participates in the workers® compensation pool administered by the Authority, Each
member pays a primary deposit to cover estimated losses for a fiscal year (claims year). Afier the close of a fiscal year, outstanding claims are
valued. A retrospective deposit computation is then made for each open claims year. Claims are pooled separately between public safety and
non-public sufety, Costs are allocated to members by the following methods within each of the four layers of coverage: (1} the first $50,0000f
each loss is charged directly to the member's primary deposit; (2) losses from $50,000to0 §100,000and the loss development reserve associated
with losses up to §100,000 are pooled based on the member’s share of losses under $50,000; (3) losses from $100,000 to $2,000,000 and the
loss development reserves associoted with those losses are pooled based on payroll; (4) losses from $2,000,000 vp to statutory limits are paid
under on excess insurance policy. Protection is provided per statutory liability under California Workers’” Compensation law,

Employer’s Liability losses are pooled among members to $2,000,000, coverage from $2,000,000 to 54,000,000 is purchased as part of an
excess insurance policy, and losses from $4,000,000 to 10,000,000 are poaled omong members.

C. Purchased Insurance

Environmental Insurance The City of Buellton participates in the pollution legal Hability and remediation lega] liability insurance which is
available through the Authority. The policy covers sudden and gradual pollution of scheduled property, streets, and storm drains owned by the
City of Buellton. Coverage is on a claims-made basis. There is a $50,000 deductible. The Authority has a limit of 50,000,000 for the 3-year
period from July 1, 2008 through July 1, 2011, Each member of the Autharity has a $10,000,000sub-limit duringthe 3-year term of the policy.

Property Insurance  The City of Buellton participates in the all-risk property protection program of the Authority. This insurance protection is
underwritten by several insurunce companies, City of Bueflton property is currently insured according to a schedule of covered property
submitted by the City of Buellton to the Authority. City of Buellton property currently has all-risk property insurance protection in the amount
of $12,802,732. Thereis a $5,000 deductible per occurrence except for non-emergency vehicle insurance which has o $1,000 deductible.
Premiums for the coverage are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive adjustments.

Earthquake and Flood Insurance The City of Buellton purchases earthquake and flood insurance on s portion of its property. The earthquake
insurance is part of the property protection insurance program of the Authonity. City of Buellton property currently has earthquake protection in
the amount of $6,262,385. There is a deductible of 5% per unit of value with 1 minimum deductible of $100,000, Premiums for the coverage
are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive adjustments.

Crime Insurance The City of Buellton purchases crime insurance coverage in the amountof $1,000,000with a $2,500 deductible The fidelity
coverage is provided through the Authority. Premiums are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive adjustments.

D. Adequacy of Protection

During the past three fiscal (claims) years, none of the above programs of protection have had settlements or judgments that exceeded pooled or
insured coverage. There have been no significant reductions in pooled or insured liability coverage from coverage in the prior fiscal year.

NOTE 13 — CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The City is involved in various litigations. In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the disposition of all litigations pending will not have a
material effect on the City's financial statemenis.

The City has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the grantoragencies, Although such audits
could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursements will not be material.

NOTE 14 - REVENUE LIMITATIONS IMPOSED BY CALIFORNIA PROPOSITION 218

Proposition 218, which was approved by the voters in November 1996, will regulate thé City's ability to impose, increase, and extend taxes,
assessments, and fees, Any new, increased, or extended taxes, assessments, and fees subject to the provisions of Proposition 218, require voter
approval before they can be implemented, Additionally, Proposition 218, provides that these taxes, assessments, and fees are subject to the voter
initintive process and may be rescinded in the future years by the voters.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 15 -JOINT OPERATING AGREEMENTS

Water aperations. The Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) is a Joint Power Authority suthorized to finance, develop, operate, and maintain the
Mission Hills and Sania Ynez extension to the Coastal Branch Phase 11 Extension of the California aqueduct of the State water project. Each
member has entered into a water supply agreement with the Authority to pay their proportionate share of the project costs frem local water revenues.
NOTE 16- SUBSEQUENT CVENT

Recent Changes in Legislation Affecting California Redevelopment Apencies

On June 29, 2011, the Governor of the State of California signed Assembly Bills X1 26 and 27 except as part of the State's hudget package,
Assembly Bill X1 26 requires each California redevelopment ngency to suspend nearly all activities expect to implement existing contracts, meet
already-incurred obligations, preserve its assets and prepare for the impending dissolution of the agency. Assembly Bill X1 27 provides a means for
redevelopment agencies to continue to exist and operate by means of a Voluntary Alternative Redevetopment Program. Under this program, each
city would adopt an ordinance agreeing to moke certain payments to the County Auditor Controllerin fiscal year 2011-12and annual payments each
fiscal year thereafter, Assembly Bill X1 26 indicates that the city *may use any available funds not otherwise obligated for other uses” to make this
payment. The City of Grover Beach intends to use available monies of its redevelopment agency for this purpose and the City and Agency have
approved o reimbursement agreement to accomplish that objective. The amounts to be paid after fiscal year 2012-13 have yet to be determined by
state legislnture.

Assembly Bill X1 26 directs the State Controller of the State of California to review the propriety of any transfers of nssets between redevelopment
agencies and other public bodies that occurred after January 1, 2011, [fthe public body that received such transfers is not contractually committed
to a third party for the expenditure or encumbrance of those assets, the State Controller is required to order the available assets ta he transferred ta
the public body designated as the successor ngency by Assembly Bill X) 26.

In the event that Assembly Bill X1 26 is upheld, the interagency receivable recognized by funds of the City that had previously loaned or advanced
funds to the redevelopment agency may become uncollectible resulting in a loss recognized by such funds. The City mightadditionally be impacted
if reimbursements previously paid by the redevelopment agency to the City for shared administrative services are reduced or eliminaied.

The League of California Cities and the California Redevelopment Association (CRA) filed a fawsuit on July 18,2011 on behalf of cities, countics
and redevelopment agencies petitioning the California Supreme Couri to overturn Assembly Bills X1 26 and 27 on the grounds that these bills
violate the California Constitution. On August 11, 2011, the California Supreme Court issued a sty of all Assembly Bill Xt 27 and most of
Assembly Bill X1 26. The California Supreme Court stated in its order that “the briefing schedule is designed to facilitate oral argument as early as
possible in 2011, and a decision before January 15, 2012, A second order issued by the California Supreme Court on August 17, 2011 indicated
that certain provisions of Assembly Bills X1 26 and 27 were still in effect and not affected hy its previous stay, including requirements to file an
appeal of the determination of the community remittance payment by August 15, the requirement to adopt an Enforceable Obligations Payment
Schedule ("EOPS™) by August 29, 201 1, and the requirement to prepare & preliminary draft of the initial Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule
(*ROPS™) by September 30, 2011,

Because the sty provided by Assembly Bill X126 only nffects enforcement, each agency must adopt an Enforeeable Obligation Pnyment Schedule
and draft Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule prior to September 30, as required by the stanie. Enforceable obligations include bonds, loans
and payments required by the federal or State government; legally enforceable payments required in connection with agency employees such as
pension payments and unemployment payments, judgments or scttlements; legally bindingand enforcenable ngreements or cantracts; and con tracts or
agreements necessary for the centinued administration or operation of the agency that are permitted for purposes set forth in AB1X 26,

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court rendered an opinion upholding the State of California’s rights to abolish redevelopment
agencies (Assembly Bill 1X 26). The Californio Supreme Court also rendered an opinion invalidating the State of California’s allowance of
redevelopment agencies to make payments to varicus funds benefitting schools and special districts 05 a condition af continued operation (Assembly
Bill 1X 27). Under the timeline of the AB X126, if the City of Buellion does not want to serve as the “successar agency” to its redevelopment
ngency, then it must submit a resolution to that effect to the County Auditor-Contioller by January 13, 2012, Ifthe City wishes to serves as the
“successor agency™, no action is required and the redevelopment agency will be dissolved stating February 1, 2012,
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CITY OF BUELLTON

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with
Finnl Budget

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final Actunl Amounts  Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 3,301,500 8 3,301,500 k) 3,908,655 607,155
Licenses, permits, and fees 1,700 1,700 30,049 28,349
Intergovernmenial 358,000 358,000 436,589 78,589
Fines and for[eitures 34,000 34,000 48,342 14,342
Use of money and property 77.850 77,850 142,114 64,264
Other revenues 13,000 13,000 5917 {7,083)
Total revenues 3,786,050 3,786,050 4,571,666 785,616
Expenditures:
General povernment 067,327 1,016,006 1,002,400 13,606
Community development 478,531 425,852 369,706 60,146
Cuftural and leisure 82,650 82,650 81,504 1,146
Public safety 1,717,300 1,717,300 1,804,188 (86,888)
Public works 369,709 569,709 528,122 40,587
Capital outlay
Total expenditures 3,813,517 3,815,517 3,786,920 28,597
Excess of revenues
over (under) expenditures (25,467) (29,467 784,746 814,213
Fund balance - July 1 11,254,113 11,254,113 11,254,113
Fund balance - Tune 30 11,224,646  § 11,224,646 5 12,038,859 814,213
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CITY OF BUELLTON

PARKS AND RECREATION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For {he Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Budgeted Amounts Varinnce with
Tinol Budget
Original Finnl Actual Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services 5 93,000 & 93,000 % 155316 % 62,316
Total revenues 93,000 93,000 155,316 62,314
Expenditures:
Culture and leisure 585,625 585,625 539,677 45,948
Capital outlay 531,177 (531,177)
Total expenditures 585,625 585,625 1,070,854 (485,220)
Excess of revenues
over (under) expenditures (492,625) (492,625) {015,538) {422,911}
Tund balance - Tuly 1 (78,449) (78,449) (78,449}
Fund balance - June 30 5 (571,074) 3§ (571,074) b (993,987 § {422,913)
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CITY OF BUELLTON

STORMWATER FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Budgeted Amounts Varianee with

Final Budget
Original Finnl Aetual Amounts Positive (Negative)

Expenditures:

Community development 5 150,000 & 150,000 b 138370 § 11,630

Total expenditures 150,000 150,000 138,370 11,630

Excess of revenues

over (under) expenditures (150,000) (150,000) {138,370} 11,630

Fund balance - July 1 (382,580) (382,580) (382,580}
Fund balance - June 30 5 (532,580) % (5332,580) % (520,950) &% 11,630
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CITY OF BUELLTON

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGESS FOR POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

OTHER THAN PENSIONS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the City's post employment

healthcare benefits.

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRSS

Projected
Unit Credit UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Value of Accrued AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date Assets Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
July 1, 2009 5 0 b 1,210,956 b 1,210,956 0.00% § 1,077,040 112.43%
46
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CITY OF BUELLTON

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and inveslments
Accounts recejvable
Interest receivable
Due from ather funds
Nole receivable

Prepaid items

Total assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Linbilities:
Accounts paynhle
Due o other funds

Total linbilities
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total linbilities and

fund balances

Specinl
Traffic Gas
Housing Mitipation Tox Mensure A Measure D
Fund Fund Fund Tund Fund
280,805 ) 17,866 ) 1,567,981 I 277,856 5 132,819
70,965
1,738 15 1322 113
[61,920 55,881
200,000
644,463 3 17,881 3 1,640,278 3 277,956 3 188,813
- & - & 108,759 ) - 5 -
180,835 260,056
180,835 368,815
644,463 1,271,463 277,956 188,813
(162,954)
644,463 (162,954} 1,271,463 277,956 188,813
644,463 b3 17,381 5 1,640,278 5 277956 3 188,813
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Capital

Projects
Revenue Funds Fund
Redevelopment Redevelopment
Agency Apency
Local Tronsportation Low & Londscope Cupital
Trousportntion Planning Modernte Muintenonce Projects
Fund TFund Fund TFund Fund Totals
5 182,738 - k4 1,715,615 & 91,594 & - § 4,267,384
70,965
158 1,461 ) 3978 8,868
735 877 219,413
200,000
1,667 1,667
5 184,563 - 5 1,717,811 5 91,677 § 4,855 5 4,768,297
& 1,970 6,240 & - § 15 8 ) 117,044
12,980 71,978 82,413 608,262
14,950 78,218 82,488 725,306
1,667 1,667
167,946 1,717,811 0,189 4,855 4,282,496
{78,218} (241,172)
169,613 (78,218) 1,717,811 9,18% 4855 4,042,991
3 184,563 - g 1,717,811 & 91,677 & 4,855 8 4,768,297
49
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CITY OF BUELLTON

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Total rcvenues
Expenditures:
Community development
Public works
Capilal outloy

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Tmnsfers out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - July |

Fund balonces - June 30

Specinl
Tralic Gos
Houwsing Mitigntion Tax Mensure A Measure D
Fund Fund Fund TFund Fund
- 5 - ) - 8 - 5 -
160,854 17,856 182,490 280,710 27
7,165 25 6,345 333 555
168,019 17,BR1 188,835 281,043 582
604
49,530 3,087
80,085
604 138,615 3,087
167,415 17,881 50,220 277956 582
167415 17,881 50,220 277.956 582
477,048 {180,825} ,221,243 188,231
644,463 5 (162,954) 8 1,271,463 5 277956 3 188,813
50
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Cupifal

Projecis
Revenue Funds Fund
Redevelopment Redevelopment
Apency Agency
Local Transportation Low & Landscape Copitnl
Transportation Plonning Muoderate Mainlenance Projects
Fund Fund Fund Fumnd Fund Totals
& - - 5 197,003 - 5 561,000 5 788,012
2,669 25,160 660,766
919 1] 6,678 540 8,150 40,725
3,588 25,166 203,681 540 609,168 1,498,503
103,904 104,508
71,372 45,213 01,384 240,586
89,085
71,372 45,213 91,384 103,504 454,170
(67,784) (20,047) 203,681 (90,844} 505,264 [,044,324
(4,602,777 {4,602,777)
{4,602,777) {4,602,777)
(67,784) (20,047} 203,681 (50,844) (4,087,513) (3,558,453)
231,387 (58,171) 154,130 100,033 4,102,368 7,601,444
5 169,613 (78.218) § 1,717,811 9,189 5 4,855 ¥ 4,042,00]
31
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MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PARTNERS 802 EAST MAIN
RONALD A LEVY, CPA SANTA MARIA, CA 83454
CRAIG A HARTZHEIM, CPA TEL: 805.925.2579
HADLEY Y HU!, CPA FAX: B05.925.2147

www.mihcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

City Council of the City of Buellton
Buellton, California

We have nudited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major find, and the aggregate fund
information of the City of Buellton as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the City of Buellton's basic
financinl statements os listed in the table of contents, and have issued our report thereon dated February 10, 2012, We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

Internal Control Over Financiai Reporting

In planning and performing our mudit, we considered the City of Bueliton's internal control over financial reporiing as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statcments, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City of Buellton's interna! control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Cily of Buellton's internal cantrol over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis,

Our consideration of interal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and waould
not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal contral that might be significant defciencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining rensonable assurance about whether the City of Buellton’s finaneial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of jts compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was
not an objective of our audit and, nccordingly, we do nat express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of nencompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government A nditing Standards,

This report is intended solely for the infarmation and use of the City Council, management, others within the City, federal awarding ngencies, and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP

P, ,@? & Fhatghasin, ££

February 10, 2012

55

OFFICES: BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF C.P.A.'S - CAUFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIFAL FINANCE OFFICERS - CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL dagﬂi%&:?o?fFﬂ:‘lgLS



Page 83 of 110



CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_JHK
Council Agenda Item No.: 5

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: John Kunkel, City Manager

Meeting date: February 23, 2012

Subject: Award of Bid for Rebuilding Patio Cover at Zaca Creek Golf
Course

BACKGROUND

On January 26, 2012, the City Council discussed the award of bid for rebuilding the patio
cover at Zaca Creek Golf Course. The consensus of the Council was to redesign the patio
cover by using larger posts and cross lattice and making the structure taller. The City has
received two bids for the project as follows:

Bret Bratcher $17,780
Tom Armor  $16,200 (includes shade screen $900 and gutter $500)

FISCAL IMPACT

$16,200

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council accept and award the bid for rebuilding of the patio cover at Zaca
Creek Golf Courseto Tom Armor in the amount of $16,200.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 — Project Bids
Attachment 2 — Photos of proposed patio cover to be built at Golf Course
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Linda
Attachment 1


To whom it may concern;

The following is a brief description of the work proposed known as the “patio cover” at the Zaca Creek
Golf Course:

Overall look and design proposed is reflected in pictures provided taken from an example cover located
at councilperson Ed Andrisek’s home.

This proposed cover, unlike the original built and the former proposed, will not be attached to the main
building and will be considered free standing. The area considered is approximately 20" deep from the
building fascia, and 50° long from end to end. The proposed height at minimum where the support
beams hold up the 20’ rafters will be 9’ from concrete slab ,on either side of the center section, which
will be 11’. These dimensions are based on discussions with some council members and the prior
request to raise the overall height from the prior proposal. The posts holding the structure up next to
the building will be 6x6 and held in place at the base by 5/8” post anchors or “redheads” and Simpson
standoffs will be used to keep the wood from coming in direct contact with any pooling water on the
concrete. The 6x6 posts holding the structure up at the outer end will be set in concrete and the existing
stucco columns as described in the previous proposal. The end result of these changes in design should
address most or all concerns presented during the January council meeting. There is a notable
difference in lumber costs as well as total labor as a result of the changes requested; however, the same
approach to the project was applied as the previous proposal with regards to overall cost to The City of
Buellton.

Price for project including materials, build, paint and primer: $ 14,800.00.

Variables such as height changes before construction should not change pricing, but will be discussed
before beginning work. Start of work and materials purchasing can begin as soon as funding is released
to the project. A down payment in the amount of $ 11,000.00 is requested to start. This reflects the
amount needed to cover materials and some but not all labor associated with completion of the project.
Upon completion, the remaining balance will be due within a 2 week period. The norm for most projects
is a 50% deposit, but due the heavy material costs, this formula is not practical for this job as discussed
to this point as the materials cost projection is almost half of the entire project cost.

Please feel free to call my cell # 805-693-8186 if there are any questions that | can answer prior to the
Feb 23 council meeting so as to move forward with this project.

Thomas Armor
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John Kunkel

From: tom armor <tommyarmor2.0@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:07 PM

To: John Kunkel

Subject: Patio roof screen shade

Hi again John,

So you have available for the council meeting if necessary, here are the numbers for the shade screen and due
to the change in overall design, | would recommend a length of gutter along the roof edge at the patio with a
downspout at the end towards the parking lot.

Shade screen; 1,000 sq/ft installed would be about $800 to $900.

The gutter should be right around $450 to $ 500 according to Black Gold roofing.

Thanks,

Tom Armor
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Linda
Attachment 2
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To:

From:

CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_JHK
Council Agenda Item No.: 6
The Honorable Mayor and City Council

Marc Bierdzinski, Planning Director

Meeting Date: February 23, 2012

Subject: Resolution No. 12-05 - “A Resolution of the City Council of the

City of Buellton, California, Adopting the Vision Plan for the City
of Buellton”

BACKGROUND

The Buellton Public Visioning process began in early 2010. A steering committee of
various stakeholders throughout the community was formed to assist in this process.
Numerous public workshops, steering committee meetings, Planning Commission
meetings, and City Council meetings were held in 2010 and 2011.

The February 2012 Buellton Vision Plan (Vision Plan), incorporated herein by reference,
is the final culmination of these meetings and reflects the vision of the community for the
future of Buellton. The Vision Plan contains eight goals and associated objectives and
action items for implementation. The current version of the Vision Plan is a result of
seven sub-committees that were formed to assist the City in ranking the action items as a
priority 1, 2, or 3 for implementation.

The full discussion of the entire public process, and the summary of results, can be found
in the Appendices. The entire community put forth tremendous time and effort in
developing the Vision Plan that is before the City Council. Staff and RBF Consultants
would like to thank these community members for their participation.

DISCUSSION

Vision Plan Summary

The steering committee, and its seven sub-committees, helped draft a Power Point
summary of the important concepts and action items contained in the Vision Plan
(Attachment 1). Eight key goals were identified by the community during visioning
process in 2010. These are Branding (Goal 1), Healthy Living (Goals 2 and 6), Arts and
Culture (Goal 3), Planning and Design (Goal 4), Vibrant Downtown (Goal 5),
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Sustainability (Goal 7), and Economic Development (Goal 8). The steering committee
identified a vibrant downtown and economic development as the two main priorities that
would allow the implementation of the remaining goals. These are summarized below.

e Goal 5 - The “heart” of Buellton’s vision is a vibrant downtown district along the
Avenue of Flags. Key action items include:
o Developing a traffic and pedestrian layout (underway as part of Corridor
and Cal Poly studies)
Creating a central community plaza and resource center
Finding catalyst projects, both public and private
Developing economic incentives for development
o0 Developing public art and cultural venues
e Goal 8 — The “backbone” of the vision is an economic development and tourism
strategy to help generate the funds needed to fulfill the community’s goals. Key
action items include:
0 Hiring an economic development expert
o Creating greater individual and municipal prosperity
o Allowing more people who live here to work and do business here
0 Keeping money recirculating within the community
e Goals 2 and 6 — Healthy living choices foster a strong sense of community while
promoting well-being for residents of all ages. Key action items include:
o Connecting our community with bike paths and trails (first step completed
with adoption of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan)
A pedestrian scale road network (i.e., Road Diet)
Recreation and cultural activities
Communication and community engagement
0 Healthy food and community gardens
e Goal 4 - Planning and design creates a more desirable and livable community and
enhances property values. Key action items include:
o Districts and neighborhoods linked by bikeways and public transportation
0 Coherent architectural styles
o Form based codes
o0 Green building standards
o Wayfinding and signage (already underway per City Council direction)
e Goal 3 — Arts and culture enriches the lives of residents, attracts visitors, and
energizes development. Key action items include:
o Developing a community resource center
Public spaces to exhibit artwork, hold classes, events and performances
A regional welcome center and museum
A public arts program (i.e., murals, benches, bike racks, signage,
sculptures)
Creating an Arts and Culture Development Council (does not have to be a
City entity)

(elNelNe
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e Goal 7 — Maintaining a rural small-town requires using resources wisely and
protecting our beautiful natural setting. Key action items include:
o Creating trails, paths, parks and nature preserves
0 Promoting green building and Smart Growth
o Conserving resources
0 Developing a sustainability plan
o Creating a signature green event or attraction
e Goal 1 - A unique brand promotes community identity and economic
development. Key action items include:
0 Hiring a branding expert
Developing a communications and marketing plan
Promoting our location
Having an annual signature event
Developing a regional welcome center with concierge services and a
marketplace for local products

O O0OO0o

The vision of the City and community cannot be realized by the City alone and it will
take partnerships. A branding consultant would work with the City to create and provide
ongoing positive support of the City’s image. A public information person working with
the Parks and Recreation Commission can assist in engaging the citizenry in maintaining
a healthy living environment. An Arts and Development Council can provide
opportunities for arts and cultural activities. An Architectural Review Board can assist
the Planning Commission in the review of projects. A Sustainability Advisory Committee
could help make Buellton a recognized leader in environmental sustainability. A person
or entity working with the existing Economic Development Task Force can assist in the
implementation of an economic development and tourism strategy. The opportunities for
partnerships are endless and also include working with property owners and developers to
implement all goals of the Vision Plan. Together these goals create the community’s
vision for the future of Buellton.

If the Vision Plan is adopted, the next step would be City Council review of the number
one priority action items with direction to staff on which ones to budget for in Fiscal Year
2012-2013. Staff would like to bring these action items to the Planning Commission first
and allow them to provide recommendations to the City Council.
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In these tight budgetary times most people realize that implementation of the action items
will occur over time. However, there are several action items that are low or no cost items
to the City that may be able to be implemented in the next fiscal year. These include the
following number 1 priority actions:

e Organizing a farmer’s market

e Organizing additional recreational activities through partnerships

e Promoting art in public buildings and creating a private Arts and Culture
Council

e Updating the Community Design Guidelines

e Keeping the steering committee intact to assist the City in implementing the
Vision Plan

e Encouraging infill development

e Protecting water resources and habitat

Also, please note that several action items are underway or already completed, including:

The Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan

Interim revisions to the Mixed Use Ordinance

Creation of an Events Sub-Committee

Holding additional special events such as the bicycle criterium

Wayfinding signage

Preparing the Corridor Study

Laying the foundation for a Form Based Code Specific Plan through a
partnership with Cal Poly San Luis Obispo

Projects Underway

Corridor Land Use and Traffic Feasibility Study

The authorized and budgeted Corridor Study is underway and a draft should be available
later this month. It will be reviewed by both the Planning Commission and City Council.

Cal Poly Student Project

The City and Cal Poly San Luis Obispo have entered into an agreement to have an Urban
Design Class at the University prepare an Avenue of Flags Urban Design Plan. The
students would use the adopted Vision Plan and Corridor Study as a starting point and
develop two to three urban design concepts for the Avenue, including a draft form based
code. The students would inventory the land, the land uses, and the zoning, conduct
workshops with the community, and then present their results to a joint meeting of the
Planning Commission and City Council. The goal is to use this data as the framework to
develop a form based specific plan for the Avenue that can be prepared by staff with the
assistance of the Planning Commission and the visioning steering committee. The project
would start March 26 and end on June 15.
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Summary

By the beginning of Fiscal Year 2012-2013, the City should have the Vision Plan
adopted, the Corridor Study completed, and the Cal Poly Study completed. This is in
addition to the Pedestrian and Bicycle Master Plan the City has previously adopted in
early 2012. These four documents would allow the City to start working on a Form Based
Code Specific Plan for the Avenue that would set a development framework for future
development of the Avenue. This would also provide some certainty for property owners
as to what the City is looking for within our downtown area. With these four documents,
staff also anticipates that the specific plan could be prepared in-house by staff and the
Planning Commission with assistance from the steering committee.

Staff is recommending, with full support of the steering committee, that the City Council
adopt Resolution No. 12-05 approving the following three actions:

a. Adoption of the February 2012 Buellton Vision Plan and Appendices.

b. Directing staff to bring the Number 1 Priority Action Items to the Planning
Commission for review and recommendations to the City Council on implementation
priorities and budgeting.

c. Directing staff to keep the Steering Committee in place to assist the City with future
implementation actions.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is a Class 6 Categorical Exemption (Information Collection) from the
California Environmental Quality Act because this project is a study that may lead to a
future actions, however, the City has not approved or funded the Action Items from the
Vision Plan. All future projects will be subject to appropriate CEQA review.

FISCAL IMPACT

The adoption of the Vision Plan in and of itself would have no fiscal impacts to the City
and does not commit the City to any monetary expenditures. Staff will bring back the
highest priority action items for City Council consideration for implementation and the
associated costs for each would be identified at that time. Any action items chosen for
implementation would then be included in the upcoming budget. Please note that some
action items only need the approval of the City Council (with no funding needed) and
would be implemented by outside entities.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council consider the adoption of Resolution No. 12-05, “A Resolution of
the City Council of the City of Buellton, California, Adopting the Vision Plan for the
City of Buellton.”
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ATTACHMENTS

February 2012 Buellton Vision Plan and Appendices (hard copies provided to the City
Council. Hard copies for viewing by the public are available at the Buellton Library and
Buellton Planning Department. The electronic version of the Plan is available of the
City’s website at: http://www.cityofbuellton.com/Projects/default.asp)

Attachment 1 — PowerPoint presentation

Resolution No. 12-05
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BUELLTON

ATTACHMENT 1

VISION PLAN

DRAFT 2/23/12



Linda
Attachment 1


8 key Goals were identified by the

community during the Visioning Process
workshops in 2010.
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The “heart” ot Buellton’s Vision is a vibrant
downtown district along the Avenue of Flags.

* Outline primary traffic pattern,
pedestrian walkways & public parking

* Create a central community Plaza &
Resource Center

* Explore catalytic projects — public and Private

* Develop economic incentives for
development — e.g.TOT credits; impact fee discounts;

' Page 2-I | - property tax abatement programs; utility fee discounts; density bonus

* Develop public art enhancements/
cultural venues
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The “backbone” of the Vision is an Econowmic
Development & Tourism strateqy to help
generate the funds needed to fulfill the
community’s goals.

* Hire an Economic Development director

* Create greater individual & municipal
prosperity

* Allow more people who live here to
work & do business here

ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT Y . . o
- A ¢ Keep money recirculating within our

community
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A vibrant Downtown & more prosperous
community will advance the remaining goals,
which are the Vision’s “soul”.

Creates hubs of activity where all roads (and trails) lead — bringing people together.

\ Ensures a more appealing and livable community.
\

PLANNING & Y
DESIGN

Creates focus for creative & cultural activities & related businesses that attract residents & others.

\ Promotes living within our community’s means & resources.

SUSTAINABILITY Y

A
\ Portrays a positive community image & gives direction to its future.

BRANDING
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Healthy living choices foster a strong sense of
comwmunity while promoting well-being for
residents of all ages.

Connects our community with bike
paths & trails

“Road Diet” — pedestrian-scale
Recreational & cultural activities

Communication & community
engagement

Healthy food & community gardens

© Pages 2-6 &14




Planning & Design creates a more desirable
auld livable community & enhances property
values.

* Districts & neighborhoods linked by
bikeways & public transportation

* Coherent architectural styles

\\
\

PLANNING. o Form-based codes
SERIESIENEN o Green building
 Page29  * Wayfinding & signage




Arts & Culture enriches the lives of residents,
attracts visitors, & energizes development.

Community Resource Center

(library, IT resource center & meeting spaces)

Public spaces to exhibit artwork, hold
classes, events & performances —indoor &

outdoor

Regional Welcome Center & Museum

Public Art Program (e.g. murals, benches, bike racks,
Page 2.7 signage, railings, sculptures)

Arts & Culture Development Council
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Maintaining our rural small-town requires
using resources wisely & protecting our
beavtiful natural setting.

* Trails, paths, parks & preserves

* Green building/businesses/tourism

* Smart Growth — resource conservation
* Sustainability Plan

» e Signature green event or attraction




A unique Brand promotes community identity
& economic development.

* Hire a Branding expert

* Develop a Communications &
Marketing Plan

e Location, location, location
® Annual Signature event — recreation, arts/culture

* Regional Welcome Center —
concierge services & marketplace for
local products
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The comwmunity’s Vision cannot be realized by
the City alone; it will take partnerships. ..

A Branding Consultant & Branding Committee are key to creating & providing ongoing positive
support for our community’s image.

A Public Information post along with the Parks &
BRANDING '} Recreation Commission are key to engaging an enthusiastic
& committed citizenry & ensuring a healthy living
environment.

An Arts & Culture Development Council is key to creating vibrancy & providing quality arts &
culture activities.

An Architectural Review Board along with the
Planning Commission are key to a coherently built

\\ . . .

\ environment & livable community.

PLANNING &
DESIGN

A Sustainability Advisory Committee is key to making Buellton a recognized leader in

\ environmental sustainability.

SUSTAINABILITY
- - An Economic Development director along with an

expanded Economic Development Task Force are key to
developing & implementing an economic development &

ECONOMIC \ tourism strategy.
DEVELOPMENT ’
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TOGETHER, these Goals create our
communi’r Vision. .. ’

BUELLTON
VISION
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RESOLUTION NO. 12-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF BUELLTON, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE
VISION PLAN FOR THE CITY OF BUELLTON

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Buellton as follows:

SECTION 1: The Buellton Public Visioning process began in early 2010. Numerous
public workshops, steering committee meetings, Planning Commission meetings, and City
Council meetings were held in 2010 and 2011. The February 2012 Buellton Vision Plan,
incorporated herein by reference, is the final culmination of these meetings and reflects the
vision of the community for the future of Buellton.

SECTION 2: All proceedings having been duly taken as required by law, and upon
review of the information provided in the staff report, consideration of the testimony given at the
public meeting, as well as other pertinent information, the City Council finds the following:

A. Record. Prior to rendering a decision on the Project, the City Council considered the
following:

1. All public testimony, both written and oral, received in conjunction with that
certain public meeting conducted by the City Council on February 23, 2012
(“City Council Public Meeting”).

2. All oral, written and visual materials presented by City staff in conjunction with
that certain City Council Public Meeting.

3. The following informational documents, which by reference, are incorporated
herein:

a. That certain written report submitted by the Planning Department dated
February 23, 2012 (the “Staff Report”).

b. The February 2012 Buellton Vision Plan and Appendices.
B. Public Review. On the basis of evidence hereinafter listed, all administrative

procedures and public participation requirements prescribed in the Buellton Zoning
Ordinance have been lawfully satisfied:

1. The Agenda for the Public Meeting was posted in three conspicuous
public places on February 9, 2012, a minimum of 10 days before the Public Meeting.

2. Press releases were given to local media the week of February 13, 2012.
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C. Environmental Review. This project is a Class 6 Categorical Exemption
(Information Collection) from the California Environmental Quality Act because this
project is a study that may lead to a future actions, however, the City has not
approved or funded the Action Items from the Vision Plan. All future projects will be
subject to appropriate CEQA review.

SECTION 3: Based on the findings set forth in Sections 1 and 2, the City Council
hereby:

a. Adopts the February 2012 Buellton Vision Plan and Appendices hereby
incorporated by reference into this Resolution.

b. Directs staff to bring the Number 1 Priority Action Items to the Planning
Commission for review and recommendations to the City Council on
implementation priorities.

C. Directs staff to keep the Steering Committee in place to assist the City with future
implementation actions.

SECTION 4: The City Clerk shall certify as to the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 23rd day of February 2012.

Holly Sierra
Mayor

Linda Reid
City Clerk
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